




MINUTES OF MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL

7:00 P.M. Monday, January 27, 1986

Council Chambers, Municipal Building
Meeting No. 86 -2

A. CALL TO ORDER

A regular meeting of the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota, was held in the Council

Chambers, Municipal Building, and was called to order at 7:02 P.M*

B. ROLL CALL

John C. Greavu Present

Norman G. Anderson, Councilmember Present

Gary W. Bastian, Councilmember Present

Frances L. Juker, Councilmember Present

Charlotte Wasiluk , Councilmember Present

C. AP OF MINUTES

1. Meeting No. 85 -28 (December 12, 1985)

Councilmember Anderson moved to approve the Minutes of Meeting No. 85 -28 (December

12, 1985) as submitted

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian. Ayes - Councilmembers Anderson,

Bastian and Wasiluk

Nay - Mayor Greavu

Councilmember Juker abstained.

2. Meeting No. 86 -1 ( January 13, 1986 )

Councilmember Bastian moved to table this item until the end of the meeting

Seconded by Mayor Greavu. Ayes - all.

D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mayor Greavu moved to approve the Age da as amended

1. Winter Carnival

2. Bus Shelter - Archer Heights
3. Manager Criteria

4. Beaver Lake Water Pressure

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian. Ayes - all.

E. CONSENT AGENDA

Mayor Greavu moved, seconded by Councilmember Bastian, Ayes - all, to approve the

Consent Agenda, Items 1 through 9, as recommended:

1/27



1. Accounts Payable

Approved the accounts ( Part I - Fees, Services, Expenses, Check register dated

January 15, 1986 through January 17, 1986 - $ 811,941.44: Part II - Payroll
dated January 10, 1986, gross amount - $ 133,210.21.) in the amount of

945,151.65 as submitted.

2. Acceptance of Donations
t

Accepted the donation of $100.00 from Jan and Metta Bel-isle, 2594 Brookview Drive
for the Maplewood Nature Center and a $30.00 donation from Doris Andrea, 2 706

Brookview Drive for future taxidermy work and place the donations in Account

41- 4480 -64 and that letters of appreciation be forwarded.

3. 1985 Budget Change - Grant for Composting

Council approved two General Fund budget changes; a $2,935 increase in budgeted
revenues and a $2,935 increase in budgeted expenditures for the composting site.

4. Removal of Interceptor Agreement

Resolution No. 86 - 1 - 10

STATEMENT OF AGREEMENT RENEWAL

INTERCEPTOR MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT NO. 129

The Metropolitan Waste Control Commission and the City of Maplewood agree
to renew the Interceptor Maintenance Agreement No. 129, which is currently in

force between these parties. The terms of the Agreement for - the - renewal -- period
shall be the same as those contained in the Agreement, which was executed for

the January 1, 1985 through December 31, 1985 period with the exception of

Section 6.02:

6.02 Cost Estimates Monthly Payments." The parties estimate

that the total amount of costs which the Commission will be required
to pay to the Municipality for performance of this Agreement. in 1986

will be $15,000.00. The Commission agrees to pay to the Municipality
on or before the last day of each month in 1986, the sum of $1,250.00
as an advance payment of such costs. On or before April 1, 1987, the

Municipality will submit to the Commission a detailed statement of the

actual costs incurred by the Municipality which the Commission is re-

quired to pay in accordance with Section 6.01, and will remit to the

Commission any amount paid to the Municipality which is in excess of

such actual costs. If the total of the monthly advances previously
paid by the Commission is less than the actual amount of such costs,
the Commission shall pay to the Municipality on or before May 1, 1987,
an amount equal to the difference between the actual costs and the

monthly advances previously paid. The Municipality shall keep detailed

records supporting all costs of the types specified in Section 6.01,
which it expects the Commission to pay, and shall make the same avail-

able to the Commission onrequest.

2 - 1/27



The renewal period for Interceptor Maintenance Agreement No. 129 shall be

from January 1, 1986 through December 31, 19 86 . That both parties agree to

the renewal period and terms is evidenced' , by the :s.ignatures _affz:xdd to this

statement .

5. 1985 Budget Change - Internal Rental Charges

Approved the following listed transfers to finance the 1985 V.E.M. Fund

rental charges:

Division

51 Public Works Administration

52 Street Maintenance

53 Engineering
54 Public Works Building Maintenance

55 Drainage Maintenance

61 Parks & Recreation Administration

62 Park Maintenance

63 Recreation Programs
64 Nature Center

71 Community Development Administration

72 Planning
73 Building Inspections
74 Health Inspections

Net Amount From Contingency

Transfer From ( To)

Contingency Account

6. 1986 Budget Change - Wage Increases

300 )

15,080

1,870
120

1,430)
800 )

1,080

2,190)
1,400)

220

220

570

440

13,480

Approved the appropriate 1986 Budget changes as outlined to finance the

wage increases approved for the Police Officers, Sergeants, Non -Union and

Supervisory Unit bargaining groups.

7. 1986 Budget Change - Federal Revenue Sharing

Federal Revenue Sharing will be cut in 1986 by 4.3% because of the

11.7 billion federal budget cuts required by the Gramm- Rudman- Hollings

budget balancing law. The impact of this on Maplewood will be $ 6,700.
The 1986 Budget provides that Federal Revenue Sharing monies be trans-

ferred from the Revenue Sharing Fund to the General Fund and be used to

finance the Fire Department contracts. Approved that the General Fund

Contingency Account be decreased by $ 6,700, and that the budgeted revenue

in the Revenue Sharing Fund be decreased and the budget transfers from

this fund to the General Fund be decreased by $ 6,700.

3 - 1/27

Contingency Accd:unts

Council

Bargaining Approval General Hydrant Sewer V.E

Group Date Fund Fund Fund Fund

Police Officers 9 -23 -85 56

Sergeants 9-23-85 14,100
Non -Union 10-28-85 18 , 0 70

Supervisory Unit 12 -23 -85 11,400 300 2,280 $ 300

7. 1986 Budget Change - Federal Revenue Sharing

Federal Revenue Sharing will be cut in 1986 by 4.3% because of the

11.7 billion federal budget cuts required by the Gramm- Rudman- Hollings

budget balancing law. The impact of this on Maplewood will be $ 6,700.
The 1986 Budget provides that Federal Revenue Sharing monies be trans-

ferred from the Revenue Sharing Fund to the General Fund and be used to

finance the Fire Department contracts. Approved that the General Fund

Contingency Account be decreased by $ 6,700, and that the budgeted revenue

in the Revenue Sharing Fund be decreased and the budget transfers from

this fund to the General Fund be decreased by $6,700.

3 - 1/27



8. Maple Ridge Mall Sanitary Sewer Relocation

Resolution No. 86 - 1 - 11

WHEREAS, the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota, has heretofore entered

into a contract for public improvements for City Project 85 -23 described as

Maple Ridge Mall sanitary sewer relocation, and

WHEREAS, said project has been certified as completed.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA,
that the project is completed and the utilities are hereby accepted as part of

the .distribution systems.

9. Twin Oaks Addition Utilities Acceptance

Resolution No. 86 - 1 - 12

WHEREAS, the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota, has heretofore entered

into a contract for public improvements for City Project 84 -9 described as:

Twin Oaks Addition street and utilities, and

WHEREAS, said project has been certified as. completed.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA,
that the project is completed and the utilities are hereby accepted as part of

the distribution systems.

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. 7:00 '- . P.U.D. Revision - Harmony School Site

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the request
of Smith Investment Properties for revision of the conditional use permit for

the Harmony School Site P.U.D. to permit 23 fewer open parking spaces than already
approved by the City.

b. Director of Community Development Geoffrey Olson presented the Staff report.

c. Commissioner Dave Whitcomb presented the Planning Commission recommendation.

d. Board Member George Rossbach presented the Community Design Review Board

recommendations.

e. Mr. Tony Danna, attorney representing the developers, stated the developers
agreed to the recommendations.

f. Commissioner Lorraine Fischer presented the Housing and Redevelopment Authority
recommendation.

g. Mayor Greavu called for proponents. None were heard.

4 - 1/27



h. Mayor Greavu called for opponents. None were heard.

i. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

j. Councilmember Anderson introduced the following resolution and moved its

adoption

86 - 1 - 13

WHEREAS, Smith Investment Properties initiated a conditional use permit for
the Harmony School site planned unit development of older adult housing and com-

mercial' uses, including parking space variances, at the following - described

property:

Beginning at the intersection of White Bear Avenue and the south line of

the SW 1/4; thence northerly on said centerline 420.55 feet; thence east

parallel with said south line 311 feet; thence northerly parallel with

said centerline 140 feet, thence due north 107.07 feet, thence east.391.55
feet to a point 658.95 feet north from said south line, thence to said
south line at. a point 200 feet west of southwest 1/4 corner; thence west

to beginning, subject to roads in Section 2, Township 29, Range 22.

This property is also known as the former Harmony School site, Maplewood;

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this conditional use permit is as follows:

1. This conditional use permit was initiated by Smith Investment Properties,
pursuant to the Maplewood Code of Ordinances.

2. This conditional use permit was approved by the Maplewood City Council
on November 6, 1985.

3. The Maplewood City Council held a public hearing on January 27, 1986,
to consider an amendment to this conditional use permit. Notice thereof
was published and mailed pursuant to law. All persons present at said

hearing were given an opportunity to be heard and present written state-

ments. The Council also considered reports and recommendations of the

City Staff and Planning Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the condi-
tional use permit be amended for the Harmony School site planned unit development ,
including the following variances:

1. Allow 56 parking spaces for the 52 -unit seniors' residence, rather than

the 104 required by code.

2. Allow 26 enclosed parking spaces rather than the 52 enclosed spaces re-

quired by the code.

Approval of the conditional use permit and variances is subject to:

1. If Council determines that there is insufficient on -site parking
for the 52 -unit seniors' residence, within one year of 95% occupancy,
additional parking may be required.

5 - 1/27



2 . Maplewood and North St. Paul shall have continued use of the

athletic facilities in the northeast portion of the site until that

part of the site develops provided the use of these facilities does

not interfere with the applicant's use of the property.

3. The 52 -unit seniors' residence shall not be converted to nonseniors'

housing without revision of the planned unit development. For pur-

poses of this permit, seniors' housing is defined as a. residence oc-

cupied by persons in their retirement years with a significant number

of one - person households.

4. The auditorium attached to the 52 -unit seniors' residence shall only
be used by the residents of that building. Public assembly unrelated

to senior use would be prohibited without a revision of this permit.

5. The commercial portion of the development shall be limited to the uses

allowed in the BC ( M) , business commercial ( modified) zoning district.

6. The nine parking spaces located west of the easterly drive shall, be

r . 
deleted.

7. The proposed 575 square -foot units in the 52 -unit residence ( October 8,
1985 plans) shall be increased in area to at least 580 square feet of

habitable floor area.

8. Move the 64 -unit residence to the west to comply with the required
minimum setback of 50 feet,

9. Adherence to the site plan date - stamped December 17, 1985, except as

required in these conditions, unless a change is approved by the Com-

munity Design Review Board.

Approval of the planned unit development is recommended on the basis of the follow-

ing findings of fact:

1. The use is in conformity with the City's Comprehensive Plan and with the

purpose and standards of this chapter . .

2. The establishment or maintenance of the use would not be detrimental to

the public health, safety or general welfare.

3. The use would be located, designed, maintained and operated to be com-

patible with the character of that zoning district.

4. The use would not depreciate property values.

5. The use would not be hazardous, detrimental or disturbing to present and

potential surrounding land uses, due to the noises, glare, smoke, dust,

odor, fumes, water pollution, water run -off, vibration, general unsight-
liness, electrical interference or other nuisances.

6. The use would generate only minimal 'vehicular traffic on local streets

and shall not create traffic congestion, unsafe access or parking needs

that will cause undue burden to the area properties.

6 - 1/27



7 . The use would be serviced by essential public services, such as

streets, police, fire protection, utilities, schools and parks.

8 The use would not create excessive additional requirements at public
cost for public facilities and services; and would not be detrimental

to the welfare of the City.

9. The use would preserve and incorporate the site's natural and scenic

features into the development design.

10. The use would cause minimal adverse environmental effects.

Approval' of the parking space variance is recommended on the basis of the follow-

ing findings of fact :

1. The parking space requirements contained in the zoning code do not

realistically apply to the proposed development because these require -
ments are designed for family housing and do not consider the fewer

number of cars per unit needed for senior housing.

2. The variances would be consistent with the purpose of this chapter be-

cause they would not result in the need to park vehicles. off -site and

because they would be consistent with similar variances granted for

the Hazel Ridge and Concordia Arms seniors' residences. No parking
problem has occurred at Concordia Arms. Hazel Ridge is scheduled for

construction in the Fall of 1985.

3. The planned unit development would produce a development of equal or

superior quality to that which would result from strict adherence to

the provisions of this chapter.... r

4. The variances would not constitute a threat of a substantive nature to

the property values, safety, health or general welfare of the owners or

occupants of adjacent or nearby land, nor be detrimental to the health,

safety, morals-or general welfare of the people.

5. The variances are required for reasonable and practicable physical
development and are not required solely on the basis of financial con-

siderations.

6. If a parking problem were to occur, adequate room exists on the site

to provide additional parking spaces.

Seconded by Mayor Greavu. Ayes - all .

2. 7:10 P.M. - Code Amendment, BC ( M) District - 2nd Reading. 4 Votes.

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the proposal
to amend the business commercial modified BC ( M) district to prohibit certain

uses,. including those that involve the exterior storage of equipment, goods or

materials,

b. Director of Community Development Olson presented the Staff report.

C. Mayor Greavu called for proponents. None were heard.

7 - l/27



d. Mayor Gre.avu called for opponents. None were heard.

e. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

f. Mayor Greavu introduced the following ordinance and moved its adoption:

ORDINANCE NO. 588

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE BC ( M) DISTRICT TO

PROHIBIT SPECIFIED USES

THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL HEREBY ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Section 36 -155 (d) is amended as follows

d) Prohibited uses:

1) Drive -in theaters or drive -in restaurants .

2) Commercial or fee parking lots where such use is the only use

of a given parcel or where such use provides for general rather
than specific use parking.

3) Uses that involve the exterior storage of equipment, goods or

materials.

4) Car wash.

5) Public garage or motor fuel station.

6) Compressed natural gas or liquid petroleum gas dispensing faci-

lities.

Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage and publication.

Passed by the Maplewood City Council

this 27th day of January, 1986.

Mayor

Attest:

City Clerk Ayes - 5

Nays - 0

Council directed the City Attorney to research amortization of the Don John property.

3. 7:20 P.M. Rezoning and Variance, 2305 Stillwater Road - Sarrack (4 Votes)

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the request
of Barbara and Gus Sarrack to rezone the parcel north of Sarracks International

8 - 1/27



Wine and Spirits from R -1 single dwelling residential to' BC ( M) business-

commercial ( modified) and to approve a fifteen foot parking lot setback

variance from the westerly lot line.

b. Director of Community Development Olson presented the Staff report.

C. Commissioner Dave Whitcomb presented the Planning -Commission recommendation,

d. Mr. Gust Sarrack , the applicant, spoke on behalf of the proposal.

e. Mayor Greavu called for proponents. None were heard.

f . Mayor Greavu called for opponents. The following were heard:

Mr. Ken Mosner, 758 No. McKnight, stated the 15 foot variance would be

close to his property.

g. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

h. Mayor Greavu introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption

86 - 1 - 14

WHEREAS, Gust R. Sarrack and the City of Maplewood, initiated a rezoning from

R -1, single dwelling residential and BC, business commercial to BC ( M) , business
commercial ( modified) for the following - , described property

Lots 13 and 14, Auditor's Subdivision No. 77,

This property is also known as 2305 Stillwater Road, Maplewood;

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this rezoning is as follows:

1. This rezoning was initiated by Gust R. Sarrack, pursuant to Chapter
36, Article VII of the Maplewood Code of Ordinances.

2. This rezoning was reviewed by the Maplewood Planning Commission on

January 6, 1986. The Planning Commission recommended to the City
Council that said rezoning be approved.

3. The Maplewood City Council held a public hearing on January 27,
1986, to consider this rezoning. Notice thereof was published
and mailed pursuant to law. All persons present at said hearing
were given an opportunity to be heard and presentrtten:.tttLte-
ments . The Council also considered reports and recommendations of
the City Staff and Planning Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above -
described rezoning be approved on the basis of the following findings of fact:

1. The proposed change is consistent with the spirit, purpose and intent
of the zoning code.

2. The proposed change will not substantially injure or detract from the
use of neighboring property or from the character of the neighborhood, and that
the use of the property adjacent to the area included in the proposed change or

Plan is adequately safeguarded.

9 - 1/27



3. The proposed change will serve the best interests and conveniences

of the community, where applicable, and the public welfare.

4. The proposed change would have no negative effect upon the logical,
efficient, and economical extension of public services and facilities, such

as public water, sewers, police and fire protection and schools.

5. The BC ( M) zoning would allow the existing and propsed use of the

property while protecting the adjacent residential uses from potential
nuisance uses allowed in the BC zone,

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian. Ayes - all.

i. Mayor Greavu introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption

86 - 1 - 15

WHEREAS Gust R. Sarrack applied for a variance for the following -
described property:

Lot 13, Auditor's Subdivision No. 77

This property is also known as 2305 Stillwater Road, Maplewood;

WHEREAS, Section 36 -17 (a) (1) of the Maplewood Code of Ordinances re-

quires that a twenty -foot setback be provided adjacent to residential property;

WHEREAS, the applicant is proposing a five -foot setback, requiring a

variance of fifteen -feet;

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this variance is as follows:

1. This variance was applied for on November 12, 1985.

2. This variance was reviewed by the Maplewood Planning Commission on

January 6, 1986. The Planning Commission recommended to the City
Council, that said variance be approved.

3. The Maplewood City Council held a public hearing on January 17, 1986,
to consider this variance. Notice thereof was published and mailed

pursuant to law. All persons present at said hearing were given an

opportunity to be heard and present written statements. The Council

also considered reports and recommendations of the City Staff and

Planning Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above -

described variance be approved on the basis of the following findings of fact:

1. The intent of the ordinance would be met if screening is provided.

2. There is a drive already located behind the existing building.

3. There is an existing grade elevation and landscaping that already
partially screens the site.

to - 1/27



4. There is a hardship that will be caused by the State's plan to

acquire additional parking on Stillwater Road, thereby reducing parking
space.

Approval is subject to the following conditions:

1. The five -foot setback from the westerly lot line shall apply to the

parking lot only.

2. The screening requirements of Section 36-27 shall be met along the

west property line

3. Revision of the site plan to eliminate paving on existing and planned

right -of -ways and to : meet City setback requirements. This may result in re-

ducing the size of the addition.

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian. Ayes - all.

4. 7:310 P.M., Sunday Liquor Licenses Ordinance

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding changing
the hours of operation for On -Sale Sunday liquor establishments.

b. Director of Public Safety Kenneth Collins presented the Staff report.

c. Mayor Greavu called for proponents. None were heard.

d. Mayor Greavu called for opponents. None were heard.

6. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing

f. Mayor Greavu introduced the following ordinance and moved its adoption:

ORDINANCE NO. 589

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 5 -98

OF THE MAPLEWOOD CODE CONCERNING

ON -SALE SUNDAY LIQUOR LICENSES

THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAPLEWOOD DOES HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Section 5 -98 is hereby amended to read as follows:

Section 5-98. Sunday sales licenses for "on- sale" licenses.

The holder of an "on- sale" liquor license under this article may

apply to the Council for a Sunday sales license pursuant to which such

licensee may sell intoxicating liquor between the hours of 10:00 a.m.

and 12 o'clock midnight on Sundays in conjunction with the serving of

food. The application for such license shall be made at the same time

and upon the same application as the "on- sale" licensee uses to apply
for his "on- sale" license or renewal thereof. If the first application
for Sunday sales license is made before the time for renewing the "on-

sale" license, the Clerk may provide for a supplementary application by
means of which the application for the special Sunday license shall be

11 - 1/27



made. No such Sunday sales license shall be issued to any "on- sale"

licensee unless such licensee is operating a bona fide restaurant

serving meals regularly to the public and having facilities for

serving at least thirty (30) diners at the same time. Under such

license, liquor may be served on Sundays only to people seated at

restaurant or dining room tables. ( Ord. No. 229, § 1 703.151) ,

9- 26 -67).

Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force after its

passage and publication.

Passed by the City Council

of the City of Maplewood, Minnesota,
this 27th day of January, 1986.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - Mayor Greavu, Councilmembers

Anderson, Juker and Wasiluk .

Nay - Councilmember Bastian.

k

G. AWARD OF BIDS

1. Squad Cars

a. Director of Public Safety Collins presented the Staff report.

b. Councilmember Juker introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption

86 1 - 16

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD.. MINNESOTA, that the bid

of Coon Rapids Chrysler Plymouth in the amount of $43,429.20 is the lowest

responsible bid for the purchase of four 1986 police patrol vehicles (1986

Plymouth Gran, Fury) and the Mayor and Clerk are hereby authorized and directed

to enter into a contract with said bidder for and on behalf of the City.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all .

H. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Manager Contract

a. Councilmember Bastian reviewed the previous. actions regarding the Manager's
Contract.

b. Mr. James Noonan, 2345 Rice Street, Attorney, represented Mr. Lais.

C. Council questioned Mr. Noonan regarding the contract.

d. Mayor Greavu stated he had contacted the League of Cities and was informed

they would not review the contract for legality.

Mayor Greavu recessed the meeting at 8:35 P.M.

Mayor Greavu reconvened the meeting at 8:48 P.M*

12 - 1/27



r e. Councilmember Bastian stated the motion made by Councilmember Juker at the

Meeting of January 13, 1986, to rescind the Manager's contract and seconded by
Councilmember Anderson, is now on the floor and can be voted upon.

Ayes - Counci imembers Anderson, Bastian,, and

Juker.

Nays - Mayor Greavu, Councilmember Wasiluk .

f. Councilmember Bastian moved that the Council offer Mr. Lais the following
terms of employment as outlined on the memorandum from him to Mr. Lais on Decem-

ber 25, 19850

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson.

g. Councilmember Bastian moved to table this motion to offer Mr. Lais the re-

negotiated_ constract and to (1) continue Mr. Lais as City Manaqer; (2) continue

his salary at $58,211 per year (3) $225.00 monthly automobile allowance, four

4) weeks vacation, three (3) weeks sick leave and the P.E.R.A, buy back as

stipulated, continue the matter until Thursday, January 30, 1986, at 7:30 P.M.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - Councilmembers Anderson, Bastian,
and Juker

Nays - Mayor Greavu, Councilmember Wasiluk .

Consensus of the Council was to have Frederick Knaak , Attorney, to represent the City
regarding a manager's contract.

2. Ordinance Amending P.A.C. Charge ( 2nd Reading)

a. Mayor Greavu introduced the following ordinance and moved its adoption

ORDINANCE NO. 590

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 21.67

OF THE MAPLEWOOD CODE REGARDING

P.A.C. CHARGE

THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL DOES HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Section 21.67 of the Maplewood Code is amended to read as follows:

Section 21 -67. The developer of any tract of land in the City which is to be

developed for commercial, industrial or like uses, shall dedicate to the public
for public use as parks, playgrounds or public open space, such portion of his

development tract equal to seven ( 7) percent with said rate to be reviewed annually
in December. The percentage of the development tract to be so dedicated may be

amended by resolution of the Council. ( Ord. No. 400, 2, 7- 22 -76; Ord. No.

564, § 1. 1- 23 -84)

Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect upon adoption and publication.

13 - 1/27



Passed by the City Council

of Maplewood, Minnesota, this

2 7th day of January, 1986

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

I. NEW BUSINESS

1. Resignation and Appointment - H.R.A. /H.R.C.

a. Director of Community Development Olson presented the Staff report.

b. Councilmember Bastian moved the following:

1. Accept Commissioner Larson' s resignation from the Housing and Redevelopment
Authority (HRA) .

2. Appoint Clemence Kwapick of the Human Relations Commission ( HRC) to fill

out the remainder of resigning HRA Commissioner Larson' s term, :/which ex-

pires March 1989, and serve as liaison between the HRA and HRC.

3. Accept Mary Eiden' s resignation as liaison between the HRC and HRA.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker. Ayes - all.

C. Councilmember Bastian introduced the following resolutions and moved their

adoptions

86 - 1 - 17

WHEREAS, Robert Larson became a member of the Housing and Redevelopment
Authority of Maplewood, Minnesota, in July of 1983 and has served faithfully
in that capacity to the present time; and

WHEREAS, he has given of his time and energy, without compensation, for

the betterment of the City of Maplewood; and

WHEREAS, he has shown dedication to his duties and has contributed his

leadership and effort for the benefit of the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED for and on behalf of the City of

Maplewood, Minnesota, and the citizens of the City, that Robert Larson is

hereby extended our heartfelt gratitude and appreciation for his dedicated

service and we wish his continued success in the future.

86 - 1 - 18

WHEREAS, Mary Eiden became a member of the Housing and Redevelopment

Authority of Maplewood, Minnesota, in January of 1984 and has served faith-

fully in that capacity to the present time; and

WHEREAS, she has freely given of her time and energy, without compensation,
for the betterment of the City of Maplewood; and

WHEREAS, she has shown sincere dedication to her duties and has consistently
contributed her leadership and effort for the benefit of the City.

14 - 1/27



0

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED for and on behalf of the City
of Maplewood, Minnesota, and the citizens of the City, that Mary Eiden is

hereby extended our heartfelt gratitude and appreciation for her dedicated
service and we wish her continued. success in the future.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker. Ayes - all.

2. North Beaver Lake Storm Sewer - Rehearing of Public Hearing

a. Director of Public Works Kenneth Haider presented the Staff report.

b. Mayor Greavu introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

86 - 1 - 19

WHEREAS, the City Engineer for the City of Maplewood has been authorized
and directed to prepare a report with reference to the improvement of the
North Beaver Lake Storm Sewer, City Project 83 -7, by construction of a storm

sewer system, and

WHEREAS, the said City Engineer has prepared the aforesaid report for the

improvement herein described:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA,
as follows:

1. The report of the City Engineer advising this Council that the

proposed improvement of the North Beaver Lake Storm Sewer by con-

struction of a storm sewer system is feasible-and should best be

made as proposed, is hereby received.

2. The Council will consider the aforesaid improvement in accordance

with the reports and the assessment of benefited property for all or

a portion of the cost of the improvement according to M.S.A. Chapter
429, at an estimated total cost of the improvement of $337,000.00.

3. A public hearing will be held in the Council Chambers of the City
c

Hall at 1380 Frost Avenue on Monday, the 10th day of February, 1986,
at 7:10 p.m. to consider said improvement. The City Clerk shall

give mailed and published notice of said hearing and improvement
as required by 1 aw .

Seconded by Councilmember Wasiluk. Ayes - all.

3. Employee Contracts

a. Director of Public Works Haider presented the 1986 A.F.S.C.M.E. Clerical

Technical /Maintenance Contracts for approval. In addition to the contract

changes, two other imtems deserve consideration. A closing policy is

attached that was discussed and agreed upon during negotiations. The other

item concerns the transition from a monthly wage definition for Clerical/
Technical, Supervisory and Non -Union employees. The transition will be

accomplished by deducting 2 -1/2 days pay on the third paycheck in May,
1986, and 2 -1/2 days pay on the third paycheck in October, 1986. This

will rectify the confusion over pay periods that existed in the past.

15 - 1/27



The City Council should also take action to approve the appropriate budget
transfers from the Contingency Account to cover the cost of the various

labor agreements for 1986.

b. Mayor Greavu moved to approve the 1986 A.F. S .0 .M.E . Clerical- Technical and

Maintenance Contracts as presented and approve !.a budget transfer from the Con -

tingency Account to cover the costs of the labor agreements for 1986 and

also approve the transition for monthly wage definition

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

c. Mayor Greavu moved to approve the following City Hall closing policy

From time to time it is necessary to close some City offices in the

interest of promoting the public health, safety and welfare. Such

closing will be determined by the City Manager based on adverse cir-

cumstances including, but not limited to, snow, freezing rain, tornado,
and flood.

Sworn Police Officers and Public Works Maintenance employees would generally
be required to report for work regardless of conditions. Compensation
would be according to applicable labor agreements In addition, one ( 1)
hour of compensatory time will accrue for each hour worked between 7:00 a.m.

and 5:00 p.m. up to a maximum of eight (8) hours per day. Such compensatory
time shall be lost unless it is used within six (6) months at a time ap- .

proved by the Supervisor.

All other employees would be paid as if they worked their regular shift

but would not be allowed to report to work.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

4. M.W.C.C. Rate Increase

a. Councilmember Wasiluk moved to table this item until the meeting of February

10, 1986.

Seconded by Councilmember Juke r . Ayes - all.

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

2. Minutes of Meeting No. 86 -01 ( January 13, 19 86 )

Councilmember Bastian moved to approve the Minutes of Meeting No. 86 -01

January 13, 1986) as corrected

Page 2 Item D -1 " Add Item H-3"

Page 7 Item 10 -A "Staff Contact (but not voting members ")

City representative Tom Connolly"

Chamber of Commerce Representative"

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

16 - 1/27



IrP

J. VISITOR PRESENTATION

None.

K. COUNCIL PRESENTATION

1. Winter Carnival

a. Councilmember Wasiluk stated she was concerned about the article criticizing
Maplewood for their attitude to the Winter Carnival.

b. It was suggested that something be done to improve relations between St. Paul

and Maplewood.

2. Archer Heights

a. Councilmember Wasiluk questioned if anything had been done regarding a bus

shelter at Archer Heights.

b. Director of Public Works Haider stated he would get together with Council -

member Wasiluk to look over the whole Maplewood area in regard to bus shelters.

3. Rules of Procedures.

Item tabled to later meeting.

4. Manager Criteria

a. Councilmember Anderson requested Council establish policies for the City regarding
the Manager's position.

5. Beaver Lake Water Pressure

a. Councilmember Anderson questioned as to when Ramsey County is going to proceed
with the McKnight Road Construction. The water pressure is very low in this area.

b. Director of Public Works Haider stated the County is hoping to let a contract

this summer.

L. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

None

M. ADJOURNMENT

9:56 P.M.

City Clerk

17 - 1/27



MINUTES OF MAPLEWMD CITY COUNCIL
7 :30 P.M., Thursday, .January 30, 1986
Council Chambers, Municipal Building

Meeting No. 86-03

A CALL , TO ORDER

A special meeting of the City Council of Maplewood - Minnesota , was held in the CouncilChambers, Municipal Building, and was called to order at 7:33 P.M. b Mayoryor Gre avu .

B. ROLL CALL

John C. Greavu Mayor Present
Norman G. Anderson 4 , Counci lmembe r Present
Gary W. Bastian , Counci lmembe r Present
Frances L. 'Jukes, Councilmember Presentt
Charlotte Wasiluk, Councilmember Present

C. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Manager' s Contract

a. Councilmember Bastian stated Mr. Frederick Knaak, the attorney asked to re-
view the manager's contract, is ill ,and cannot attend themmeeting.eet ng.

b• Councilmember Bastian moved - to table this 'dis ss ` 'u ion until Wednesday, Feb-
ruary 5 1986, at 7:.00 P.M, in'the'Council Chambers.

Seconded by Counci lmembe r Anderson, Ave q - Al

2. Designated Parking Spaces

a: Councklmember Anderson moved to restore deli Hated ag p rking spaces to the
Cit Manager and De  artment Heads effective immediatel

Seconded by Mayor Greavu. Ayes - all.

D. ADJOURNMENT

7:49 P.M.

City Clerk



MINUTES OF MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL

7: 00 P.M.. , Thursday y February 5, 19.85
Council Chambers, Municipal Building

Meeting No . 8604

A. CALL TO ORDER

A special meeting of the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota, was held in the Council
Chambers, Municipal Building, and was called to order at 7:05 P.M. by Mayor Greavu.

B. ROLL CALL

John C. . Greavu, Mayor Present

Norman G. Anderson, Councilmember Present

Gary W. Bastian, Councilmember Present

Frances L. Jukes, Councilmember Present

Charlotte Wasiluk, Councilmember Present

C . APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Councilmember Bastian moved to approve the agenda .

Seconded by Mayor Greavu. Ayes - all.

D. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Manager' s Contract

a. Councilmember Bastian stated he had negotiated with Manager Donald Lais and
Mr. Lais' Attorney, . Ted Collins, and presented etter addressed to Mr. Lais

outlining the terms of employment

b. Mr. Frederick Knaak, Attorney representing the City in this matter, stated
he found the letter of the terms of employment of Mr. Lais as City Manager to
be valid and legal.

C. City Manager Lais stated he found` the terms of employment to be satisfactory.

d. ' Councilmember Bastian moved to approve the terms of em loyment of city
Manager Donald Lais and that the Ma or be authorized to enter into the agree-
ment as presented

Seconded by Mayor Greavu. Ayes - all.

20 ' Winter Carnival

a. Council desires a meeting with the newspaper personnel to discuss the articles
regarding Maplewood.

b. Mayor Greavu moved that a resolution be drawn commending the Winter Carnival.

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian. Ayes - all

E. ADJOURNMENT

7:31 P.M.

City Clerk



E -I

I  /

FEB. 10
M5 4 OF MAPLE W003

1986 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
IST:__RHE'"(- REW

f fu ri a v r,

3
Off 13 0 5 01/29/86 15*00 8-MASSI 8A48444

4

1516 0 I a O!i 01/29/86 T YOUR.*rL" sp31: Jr-U. - I

46

041007 1l29l8b 13 :00 PARR MARIL.E R_ 1113

12
01/29/86 FIRST TRUST ST PAU*

131

ol 15
1 0 0 1 /29/8 06 15000 JSVICK LAJRA

D1t01D 01/29/85 36o5O 1LLJ3'1ON TiEATIE 333(
3

120121
041011 01/29/86 15oJ0 KVA3_-- MILLI A R--_FJ4)

212

124!
0%1012 8,04930DO MJNI&"O- I PAL V= y3SIP

25

261
27

041313 01/29/86 S CHWANDT Gr_9R,'7ÌA R:-'rJl)
J28

041314 01/29/86 15 0 0 SJLLIVAN K4R_7N

3;
D41315 01/29/86 19000000 TITLr INS W-po

r3_4 1-9 . 01

r37

381 041404 01/29/88) 35*35 A3MCE ST4MP
35*35

41

42i

431_047 455 01/29/86
AME11 -DATA SYST-4Zo . ft,3vrik:r Py,4

44
1

MA55 01/29/86
115*20

21e69
A Ell-DATA SYSTE4 c3NrRA:r Prm

451 pjjA
AMEU-DATA SYSTEM 1*'."" 3 N r I 4„Pym

z,
01/29/86

39 *4-0-- -____.__A-NERJ
3050140

DAT A -SYSTER
A4EII - DATA SYST--.4

3 IN r R 4 T

34rit-T
pym

pym
4,.

04IA55 01 /29/86 33o46 A4EII-DATA SYSTEM PI-A 5.5-
i-ds

MA55
01 / 9!

01/29/86
o DATA SYSTEM

ft"13NTRA:T

N r A T PY4

0414-35 01/29/86
7059

79&9
A4ERI-DATA SYST;4
AMER(-DATA SYSTEM!

CDNTRA:r PY4
51

52 - 3B -a 4-0. A14M, - _"TV41-S TIE N _.____ _ ^___.__
L

3N T._ A
pyi

pyq,1 667920

051, 41

Ifib
01/29/86 is000 ANDrISON R38EAT



MS tp.4vITY OF HAPLEW003 OW'H6r-:< REW"IST-7R

ft . r 0%
VENDOR

3 .
2

j3
15*30

14 0 4 1 4ED 4 01/29/86 155o75 A
155.75

N A S ' RV - All 4AINT
0414S9 01/29/8b 5097- ARNAL'S' AUT3 Sr4V 2411 4AINT
o 4 t A ED 9 01/29/86 100e38 1ARNA.'S AUT3 SEIV 131a- 411 4AINT

365*39

041311 01/29/86 35o30 04NI4'V*K JOHV CAVI4-r 4LLOA
35oDO

011315- La -S- 90504I  - - - -- - -- - ATR T118TrI 7 JiSr
1. - . . 

4.. -

122
49050

24

4 = 041345 01123186 83A13 OF WATER C3144 L.34TI4:r PY4
271 :

041351 01/23/86 15-o00 BRE4rIM RO"'ER

15000

041355 01/7 13 33o)5 B4044 240T) S J
A - . 041355 01/29/86 73*10 BROWM PHOID s i p I =S

104. 5

01/23/8b 23. 1 _.__.._._. BSN SJ3 c
43

44;

23&71 s

i45

14E

041391 01/29/86 15000 BJR(r- 4YLE') 2 == j 4 3

15.00

0 1 15 01/23/86 365*31 CAS;r ?OWER E2JUP Ir-3411 4AIN'r
365031

h54,55
Ar

8622 50 o-314



L4

a a . a_ a... . v..ra•.: . At r .-  - ssea rti A:'o mow . ate.. -. :• ..n . . .. . .. . 
4 • 3

1336 CITY OF MAPEEW030 RESIST =R

NJ - DATET.,,' - M 0 U N T ._ ._ IL I_D .QR ._.._.__._._. _ . I T E I S C R I P

I _ _ _ _
6 D1 C38 0A 86 • 30 CL I STEP R#iGS RUG ENG3 :.

EA IfP- J - S ______ RJ M 4NIN
14' 041 3 86 554 64 CLE4 3£P RJGS R ,PA 117

6

tttr tt! 

t -

f

11S310M SJ?'_ 1

i.K fl 1C» 01/29/86 189016 COPY 3UP1I.'ATIVo 3J_tl1TING

54 .. AN 9 .$ i SAD _ r 4 I H Ai I D
l

0 33 Oi/ / 86

ob
3 0 GERM DAVID R 3

ad
0 :

lttttf

Dk1C59 01/29/8r 175.00 coy333ATF Zl MGM 3grlk :r QYm

I2 ):

t
3 U 4 r R V C L J 3

125 31.2 6

J:1 11 01/29/80 15.30 EDSOV 3-AUI3

0 ;1 =22 01/29/8 15.10 E(STIAND TiOM43

15.00 t

38

39
111-291..i_ _ ___ __ _ ____Pii .fl D _ -- -- _ -_ FA E 3 :. RS 904

15.00

r43
19 44 041G?1 01/29/86 15..00 6 =SS =LE JA4ES R = =JV3
1

4

15000 SEISSLER W%LT=2 -- - _3 = =j4)01!29/86
15.

oi` JJ

54 .. AN 9 .$ i SAD _ r 4 I H Ai I D
l

0 33 Oi/ / 86

ob
3 0 GERM DAVID R 3

ad
0 :



041129 Q 1 /29/86 _ _ - -
0111?3 27 *50

H_ALTl1 RES)UZ:ES yVT4tO1l29l8, 27.50 H_AL TN RESJ
PYM04112 01/29/86. U4 ^'= _S DVr14t PY !Oft 1Z9 01129186 -. H=ALTi RES3UR.._S

55,!0 _ HEALTN R S3URL_S _ _ _
JNrI4 -T PYM04Ii?9 # 11!29/86 — C)NT34 , kt82.50i `, t4 ?_ ____ -- p112.9/8 _ 90

H =ALT i RESJUR =S
XN

NT24t PY,7.5 0 ' A L T H R ES) U R G E S T PYM

M

041-i; 01/29/36 = _ _ i)VT4
Q11i_y 82.Sp H01/29/.8 ALti RES)t13_S

41 25 3vTI PYM41s,25 -- -..; 
01 /z/ 8 ` _ HEALTH RES)UR ^=S ) Nt34:t PYM5 — D 0II41i'9 01/29/81 3. -0 -- — _ ALt4 - . RES)UR`S : 3NrI4 "T PrM

041129 Ol/29/8b _ HEALTH RES)URf-_S 3Nt4"
ALTH RES)UR: =S  

Pry13S. a . 1.H.? 01/2 - 9/86
55 00 .:)

Nt34T PYM011.1 01!29!86
5• JD _________. "_EALTH RES)UR#-_S ,, " 

M

L341RA -t Prl27 *50 - - _041 "12-9 01/29/86 - H_.ALr -1 RESJUR„_S f>>YT 4"27* 50 Hc" "ACTH RES)UR =S 6 
t PYM

YYIA :T PYM0./29/8_e 63.1 .5 H.ALT-i RES)UR ;_ -- ,.
a 

041!42
50 -

S 3NT44..T pym041429 001/29/8 27, ___ _ H ALTO RES3UR "r _ Z. "1!29/86 27.50 - - , 3NTR4:T PYNH_ A L T H R E S3 UR : E S ^ O N r 3 4 ft T PYMG 

1 9 -D -0 . ICALrH .RESURP S " 05 5.70 - - • V t PY

1 1 29/86 55 D D 11 MC _ .. 41

L3. AL M_M3_23iIP

if
1

54 '

041151 U 1 /29/ 8 b -- _ _ _ __,_ -- _ .__ __ ___ --sa 24.40 INtw TRUCK. IM

Y..' •ref." •1.{ r- ... . R.'* • .'..1 -+.. . ..

pt
1335 i TY OOF NAPLEy033

HE"( +REGiST= R

sNTT
O

T3
4'

04145 001/29/86 229.45 NJIwE PAir3
04146 OOl/29/8b -

10.00 Gf NJIN^ PAZ TS -__
1.

L 041 S4 2
I /29/8b 110. i G

GENJIN= PA2 TS - S »_ I
G 226.94 + 

AGENUINE p
L

SUP3,I =S

00 41' 51 aa i /29/ 8 b _ 1D.58 GGLA)3 ^ T ©NE .
1105.58 _

LU43 = SJ -,

01/29/3G
33 to _2 H4L,i = _ KEVI V 2
39.24. - tt4 =- rRAINIf

i21 * ArArtt

011 si a 5
4 01/29/86 103.10 HHENN COJNTr

125 i 1 f 3. 3 0.._ t tt Z 4 W= L t R A I '41  a
i -



e s
c:....., uu.. .t . .. aK. -.: ro.s': s.:.. '.r.aAtr.a.•u^u::. a.: v:e.. .Cn.

D

l)gb :I OF MAPLEW003 Hh-t LSIS

T.
E N D 0 R

I ' 2

d

4 O 1153 01/29/86 15030 J3HH3DN RAVOY

6 1500 .___.__
7

041 <21 K4NE01/29/84 15000
15.00 t

11111

15.00 t

ttttts

X41 <5o 01/29/86 7.15 KNOW..ANDS SJ'LI =

211 7 KNO4ANOS S J »_ I =

z.

124

25

Zs 841L?1 01 /29/80 ' 11.07 LAKELAND F7R> J =

041:.24 01/29/86 15000 LINDDR =F D -Mtdl Z ==JV3

lrtttkt

4
J.1 3 t1_/ t 9 4 . N.G _. R I Chi A I D - -. __. — 4 V I V - 4 L i.0 vi

i ; {

41$.
35. 0

38.
t

4p

01/29/80 15. 0 LDF &AZA JOIN 2 ==JV3

43i
44 *

tfltt

145i
1 Oti_9 01/29/86 15.00-____.___JTZ DAVID

15.00

j4S, lttft

151 fit I No
sz 15.0 t

53

oil 1 1 /29186 1sQ. -. __._A1_'l =YS . ALiN4__ -_ R JV j

ss

sa

15000 f



rs+4wteesa< ;1a .r.cL a:...v. . ,.,a ._ _.. r r a. -....w .. ....w.  o k .. •. .. M :  .. ...  .. - .  i

1385 " ITY OF MAPLEW000 : H = :t RE6IST_R
i! ^e Mf% na rr

g14 rlENDOR_ IT` 4 3=3CRIP
2

3

15.00

h
e

041l1 T i/9 /8b 43.32 NAAiD) PH OT)0 ) SJ -.

110 j
4 9 . 3 2

041830 01/29/86 280.00 MN 3'TY REGISTRAR 3= Z-IIP
280.00 t

9 / 8 04.1 __ _2_ 1.0 0 MJLi =L GEN GE

22

Z -
041 01/29/80 15.00 NADEAU EDWkR3 R=

It 15.0 0

mot#

27

04 t v 11 01 /29/8a 25.00 NATL RIFL= ASSC l= t3E2SIIP
25.00

3'

04143 171/29/85
53..10

19588.28
NORTI ST _PAUL .. :ITY -- -- T ITI -j

3i

041W30 01/29/86 1035.00
NORT3 ST P4 UL CITY
N3RT3 ST PUL : ITT

IrI =

3 vr14:r PYM
37

2 67

38

391

y

14 -C , ,
3

041 ViJ
011'V

01/29/8b
01/29/80

227.55 N3RT39ESTE3N 3 =LL _ T- L- _'i3V
4,

01 /29 /80
33.30 NORTIWESTEIN 3: LL T_ 'teL_ 4DME

X
43

i

1. ._ _
fl41'V50 Oil2 18b

33 .30_ _
38.90 -

NDRTI4,JESTE3H 3 L

NDRTYESTEIN 3_LL __-
T= `= X1341
TEL = 30N=

as

D41 N3'0 I31/29/86 19.50 NORT49ESTEIN 3-LL TrL =

14E ,
0 p1/ 9l 33030 NDRT-IYESTcIN 3 =LL T' E0411150

041V50
01/29/85
01/29/86

373033 NORTIdESTEIN 3 =LL - -- T= L.310VE

041 V50 01/29/86
39.00

49_.93
NORTIWESTE3N 3ELL T.Lr

149 01I29/86 iG.2D
NORT3Y =STE2N 3. LL _
NORTHWESTE2N 3ELL

T:L_ M

T.L .
51

M959 01l29/86 110.52 NDRTIWESTEAN 3 =LL L_ OV
s2

i 
04IViO

0l/2s
01/29/86

s 030 aRTEsT z 31:. LL
L

T- LEa30VE
53

Oi11150 01/29/86
89.05

67.95
NORTIMESTEIN ! ELL T= L =Oyc

s4 14ORTIWESTEAN 3 =LL tT_L_ HOV
ss



1130 CITY OF MAPLEWOOJ NE( RESISTER

i ND. DAT AyUNj lDQR -- T= y ,,. TT

C" 2
3

4
021291a6 L2 i - -- 43Y _ _ REF

15.00

lttttt

s
041'25 1f2 /Sb 100 *00 PEAT MARWL :K C31TI4CT P1/r'1

ft *!fit

041 °30 01/29/86 16*44 PET =ISON S LL C311V 3im:r Pym

y.
16944

T

01/29/86 27.3 0 P4OT3S TO ; O S ° _ 1 3
041 0 01/29/86 17* 52 P40T)S TO ; O SJP 31 I ES

tttttt

124

PITNEY aowr -s C3yTl4CT PYM
74080

01/2918 3 ,R AK: c1JI°
0 1 °33 01/29/85 141o82 POVEA BRAKE EOJI? sP °_ I ES

116 *32

3F
1

137
U X11291  __•._ 11  5 G_. 3 l y S S_ER V. -..SA T J : r_. __.S J ' ° _ I

1 110* 66
SE;

A

oltla3 01129136 02 RAMbwr COUIT V %L 2J4

R4;,y- __C.OUVTY 14L R JV
43 04111 9 01/29/85 119.54 RAMSEY COUITY ___ V4i RJ4

4 4 ì ` 041103 01/29/86 129.56 RAMSEY COUITY V4L RJ4
45;

341131 01/29/86 15 *00 REIIi_RT EOJARJ R_ =Jy3
v

15.00

521 101/29/8 15.00 _ RIC4IE CAR3L_c 1 :— Jy
3

15 *00 !
54

sa

S03 - ..- - -. R3AD _RE.S.C.Ur. _ _.. _. S X ° I E

r .M ,;' U' is y14 ?^ a} r. t! g .xv •ar.•..;., er ••- .,•,•- ;.r•.: -..±• .r:.. X _



e ... , _ . .....r:•rr.: r. - -- .iss' 'z4vC' .`..n.k' -y : .'X =lx `+».i.+,'tw.art̂:- .,r +...+,..s. -.w F, -  u wyx - _ .... . _. : t.,. ,,. .,. - _  _ //
j `

7

1335 CITY Or MAPLEW033 
MEC{ RESIST=

n  w

Noe DATE

S T 4 T =_ _.. O.F ' tI N ! .- T -.. E. A

Jr 3= 3
2

a
D41R43 81/29/86 11. 33 RUD RESCU_ SJ

s ( O41R49 01/29/85 81990
R AU_
ROAD RESCU=

S.J?'.IES

39!

122.10 t
S.l

6

14^

4, 0l1T
42

01/29/86 T J 4JtO P4RT> / w

J_I_

o

0 T51
4S;

29/ S 9 0 RrC.O SUP PLf ._ . _ _____ _ ._ 51  a I E S

0

35 . S 0

4 ,

D + 1 T 9 3
Vv

01/29/86 50e30

041503

0i1 x_3.3_
01/29/86
Q' 291 6

7018 SAS OFFICE PRO 3 SJ _I =
r

041S03 01/29/8;
9 _

15.75
S ° S OFFI PR ----- - - --SJ -

t D41 S13 01/23/86 30?8
SPS OFFICE PRO]
S -IS 3 F FICE PROD

SJP LI= S
a3 --

liO.O D 

121
22

041535 01/29/85 20.00 _- ST - 4uL RAy •-Y c - --Sc ! ri_D p w w

124
20.0 0

c6

041370 01/29/86
5 STANDARD S it I&N -

172
4IZ 4 4INT

118095 STANDARD S A INT
305.07

fll,S 43 13 0000 S T 4 T =_ _.. O.F ' tI N ! .- T -.. E. A
180.00

53_.0_ 0 STE ==E1 SCOTT 4VIV' 4L
35.30

39! tt *!tt

14^

4, 0l1T
42

01/29/86 T J 4JtO P4RT> / w

J_I_

0 T51
4S;

01/29/86 15000 T_VLI N RHA R1Y
0

D + 1 T 9 3
Vv

01/29/86 50e30 Tdrl CITY =ILT =R R_ i 4AINT

151 50.00 s

S3

sa
QJLZ 9186 X0.00._ YAG:.Z.S. I,IyC SJ

sd liO.O D 



r_.. ..... . '.0 K -..k̀  •A .- .i:.i!r.. w.r. ac - +.s .o -a• y[ w+. . r.r..r•' q[ w s.-.. ... . ro. •:..• 1 r7. -.: f v-•s r3 . 'Y 's. ..-  s . _ . r.  .. . S ,

CMEMt REGIST =R133o CITY OF MAQLEWOOJ

t l D. -- DATE 4MOUN

i2

3
Z . ___ _ J1 A RM, :QS. -tRJ -E 31.A.L.J __ -.S J 0 i.. I E S

5! 041li21 01/29%80 19.36 WARM =RS TRJE VALJ SJ ?_IES
a4lJ21 01/29/8d 23.61 VAR4 - -RS TRJE VkLU SJ? -I =S

3.1 ._ _ 2 -.0 t,4 6 _.- - -- W A R M iRS _TitJ 1A L J -- -- - SJ P' L i - :10

041i21 tOl/29/816 36.20 BAR =RS TR V4LJ SJP_IE3
e

0 X21 01/29/86 3018 YARMIRS TRJE VALJ SJP - _ S

t

3 041J51 15.00 M =K6 =R ROBERT A_=JV301l29l86
4.

15.00 t

tttt

135.94 - ---- R4Ii6 =R _._ _...- SJ "- 17

21;

041 01/29!$0 390.11 ZIEZVL̂ER IN:

25

26
t

ttt*t

LL
F- 01 TOM

1429.5 FJVJ 03 TOTAL IY3144T CHAR

740.53 FJV3 90 tOT4_ SAVIT M SEW

3.90.30 _ F..V3- 92 TOTAL 3 =tip

1!P491 •45 FJVJ 96 TOTA. U =HIC_E A EQ

22s l-73 9 -3 5

t4c

42,

44:

4451

r

51 t'

53 
154 

Sd

7

I



u x .•. I . . r i+ w .. s . :'.' 3:'tr :> Nom- Y S f ... -... _.:: K. - . •. : _. 09 e#

17 3 5 CITY OF MAPLE WOOD
1985 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

HECK RESISTR

A A MQUNT it E.N:DOit _ _ I T. y : E3_ 
Z

841412 01/29/86
3 385.35 AEN RO

SJ;, I 

0415 01/29186 -- __ -- - • - -- -
8 83.30 D_LAIIGES GIASS CUTNG

85000
W SEZVIC

1
klo

t

O ! 29/ R.E !lDONEY ASSpC a -

4 137.50
f '" 

ttttt*

01g55 . 02/29/86 --- - - - - -- -- - - - - - -= -232.00 MV 3EmT OF EN_RSY R: =JV3

L2, _

01/29/85 199099 AMER TOOL 3,UP2LT SJPIcS
1 199099

125

041An 0 / 29J b1.___ 2890 _.._ ARTS. A T P2ESS S LIE3288077

01l2 2  - - - -- - __ _3- 'z TO.00 BAHT JAMES C CONTZAC PyM
0

I" 
t D11345 01/29/86 -

E
0413115 01/29/86 234.35

BOAR 3 OF Y4 T_E R COMM SijP'L I = S
39 BOARS OF WAVER COMM C3NTR4CT PYM129/86 75003 80A13 _ HATER COMM041345 01%29/86 _ _ 

COM -_. 
C3NTR 4CT PYM

O11345 01/29/86
b9. T6 BoARJ OF WATER M C3NTR4CT PYM19.75

h` 0 BOAR) OF Y4TER COMM C3vTR4CT PYM34 5_ 01/29/86_ 19.7- 5SOAR) OF ..'
W "
T

TER

R COMM - C3NrR4CT PYM0 #1345 ! 1/29!$b 20.50 BOAR) QfJ 041345 01/29/86 COMM C3NTR4 :T PYM
A 118.27 BOAR) OF WATER COMM : 3NTR4CT PYIl /$ '89.b2 _ 80AR3 OF MATER COMM p011345 01!29/86 224. ^ gOAR) OF Y4 TER C - - 

C NTR4 Py M
1 041345 01/29/86 3Nr i c r PYM

D4I345 _ 
79.05 BOAR) OF WATER COMM C3NTR41*T PYM0/9/85 250.00 BOARS OF Y4TER COMM CONTR4CT PYM19322.35 t

01/29/86 _--_ - - -_. - -- --
sa. 197.78 BROWN PHOT3 SJP:l!.IES
sa 97.18

OAS CSb 01129/8 2 S9r.36 C3LLINS ='L_CTRI.. CONTR4,.T PYM

y.-
4.r + S ^ : .'? - ; r.'  u ,` : ^

w atrR 'fS'ylE`w.r+•y ":- •w../.! '  " 4 '*"lrY.:P:; '!?J"1 s :,. ^.    . .. .. . _ •



1)35 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD CRECA RESIST-ER

Zr -K N0 _ aA Ago ) SCRIPTI

IZ 041056 01/29/86 3 COLLINS EL =CTRIC CamrikcT PYM

4

5 ft!!tf

6

2500 DATA 0ISPATCltV6 D_LiY:RY SERV041 D37 1/29/8A
a 25.0 0

1G
ttitt*

2 31.00 12 _l._5 1 .841_.5T - - - ---.D:PT _0r PU3LI, SFTY _ IIi y4INT

Of1 D40 01/29/86 150.00 DEPT OF PU3LI: SFTY RE-P411 4AINT

4` 19997.57

a 11.7 0 3 65.04. _._.__..FA8R4 GRA - PID3 SJPPLIES

041=03 01/29/86 170000 FABRA- bRAPIICS P13S SJ'PLIES

2y' 0 1 ' 03 01/29/85 170000 FABIA- GRAP41CS PIOGI ANS SUPPL

12 . 4

28i 041 ;55 01/29/85 38 +00 63VT TRAINING SERV T V.L TRAINI 

za 3B. 0 t

1
E tttttt

3 G3 Q1 /+Z9 /8b._r" g0 __ . REW _JANET P ST13 s=
Q_4.
4135̀ 81/29/86 38.38 GREW JANET KIL=ASE

47.18

DA.113 0 l /29 / -8 b 1  10 _ _._ JN D '_ E M fl E HT # a 2 2
3 8 01/29/86 53.30 INDE'ENDENT#622 PIOSR!S

38j 9ffl130 01/29/86 53.30 IMDE'ENDE PI03I4M3

NflE_'  DE NT R   Z .__._ . __ - -- _ •- 0 6 R  M S

285.00

i43
elf 10

45OilLID
01/29/86
011291

LOG S cam ri 4 CT Pym

C3NTR4CT PYM

4e 19471037 t

G _

01/29/86 152.42 NAPL _4900IEVIEV C34TIACr PYM

52 '

3 ttltt

1541
ssI 2s 999.00 NINUESETA 3LUE - SJa'IES

041N59 01/29/86
41 29999.00 .+

J • _ - + i..t: - :f - ^ ; ; a r f!- qs!  ..5 'i. ,•P: 1.4 .x./r ,f'..r14• -, ery y'a• -» a { 1
r ` .. -



P - / I4de.

1335 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

99509.92

ovHECK RESISTER

i t DFFI,.ESJ.IEi
T OFFICC -- -- S Jo2Ìw

5l.Os AMOINT. 1lENDOR __. __ _ . -_ -._. -_- IrEy D_3CRIQ7

S

2
1.

r 0FFI.` E SJP 30i I =-

t25 Or

0..1 /29/86 - -- - -.._.28.30

3

4

tk#

T OFFICE SUiI_S04t505 01/29/86

C ;
le'

941M79 01/29/86 20.33 MN JC FUND CONT14:r PYM
7

5000 RICE

3320. *

C 2 1i A S i
041440

041440
01/29/86 130000 RICE STREET CAR WASH

i' 041151 01/29/80 15.00 NIELSEN SAIDR4

STREET CAR

t 4

8

0 1..40.

15.00

S•. Q RICE STREET C4R WAS4

t T OF FI 3LI - SSJP :.

175.00

t1

01/29/86
01/29/86

1056

3. tl

0____000__

14

160.42 S

041249 01/29/86

y 
041A6 01/29/ 6 27.00 PROCESS A43 RJVS

5 7 5.3 0

27. ©0

n ' .. N .•..!

M i: ri3,ERG`Y(`.Sti'wYtAR n . -

13

t#1 t!

r

2,
041R0

3
01/29/86
01/

9s45b.6 R AMS =Y COUVTY CONTRA"T P YM

041R09 01/29/86
8.33

45.33
RAMS =Y COt1VTY
RAMS = COUITY - - -

CONtR4CT
ONTi4„T

PYM

PYM

1='4II ' TAINT
R _ 4I 2 yAINT
R yAINT
R = PAI R ' TAINT

SJ2 I-;

S J »,.I =3

4 0iL
041

01/29/80

99509.92

S
S

i t DFFI,.ESJ.IEi
T OFFICC -- -- S Jo2Ìw

5 01/29/86 35o94 S S r 0FFI.` E SJP 30i I =-

t25 Or

0..1 /29/86 - -- - -.._.28.30 S A T OFFICE SUiI_S04t505 01/29/86 73.08 - S b r OFF IE SJP =.

127 ; D 1/2 - - 5000 RICE S T R EC t C 2 1i A S i
041440

041440
01/29/86 130000 RICE STREET CAR WASH

OFFICE._
r OFFICE -

SJP'LiS
SJP;lLI =S

01/29/86 35.00 RICE STREET CAR WASI

8

0 1..40. 01/ 29 / 86_ :_S•. Q RICE STREET C4R WAS4

t T OF FI 3LI - SSJP :.

175.00

041S05
041S35

01/29/86
01/29/86

1056

3. tl

0____000__

C7 160.42 S

041249 01/29/86 575000 ROAD RESCU=
5 7 5.3 0

n ' .. N .•..!

M i: ri3,ERGỲ(`.Sti'wYtAR n . -

13

0000 .. _ -
r

138

40 041513 01/29/86 80090- - -- S'S 3FFICE PRO)
80.90

143

1='4II ' TAINT
R _ 4I 2 yAINT

R yAINT
R = PAI R ' TAINT

SJ2 I-;

S J »,. I =3

4 0iL
041

01/29/80
5 ?6.____

14.30
S

S
i t DFFI,.ESJ.IEi

T OFFICC -- -- S Jo2Ìw
5 01/29/86 35o94 S S r 0FFI.` E SJP 30i I =-

U1S05 0..1 /29/86 - -- - -.._.28.30 S A T OFFICE SUiI_S04t505 01/29/86 73.08 - S b r OFF IE SJP =.
5d

041S05 01/29/86

01.9 6
179.32 S i T OFFICE SJP

a2

3 } 041 SD 01/29/86
12_b4 -
3.96

S
S
i_._---
s

OFFICE._
r OFFICE -

SJP'LiS
SJP;lLI =S

s4;
041 SO 01/29/86 171.55 S 8 r OFFICE SJP I - E S

ss
1.1. O1 9l86 30. O.Q t T OF FI 3LI - SSJP :.

41,
041S05
041S35

01/29/86
01/29/86

1056 S i T OFFICE - -__` SJp2 =I`;
C7 160.42 S 9 T OFFICE SJP —LI c3

n ' .. N .•..!

M i: ri3,ERG`Y(`.Sti'wYtAR n . -
A .

r. _ 0000 .. _ -
r



ti. K•+ anwO:. i43AtJ1r ..'JLìM'L ,`-- Ni7l. .. - 
s .... .. r. •AL.

3 .a

A—
1335 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD CHECt REGIST =R

IF " NO flaT a l if-END 0R

3 041 SO 5 01/29/86 3096 S t t OFFI &E S p aJ LI£a
4

041 S 3 5
86

01/29/80
3 , 23! -

17.16
S ._ -8 _T __0  I  E
S 8 T OFFI :E ..__ ._ --

S t1 P a _ t ES

e I
04I S95 01/29/86 118.73 S. i T OFFI:E

S JP,` I E
SUp ` S

Zo

I9 Di /29!86 2 .38_____________S 9 -- T . OFfICE SUPPLIES
e

Q41S05 01!29/86 84.26 S 6 T OFfIE aSJP _IES
768.08

10

t3 01129_/$:5_.A2S 1#8A1? _._ _.. aS J L I E 3b
4

041530 01/29/86 24. SEATS $8412 SJma.I.
115
it

15.48

1.129/_$6. 5.55 -- ST P4JL CITY 0= R =FAIR MAIN
041S53 01/29/86 54.00 ST PAUL CITY OF aR.. AI Z CIA IN041S53

1.5z.5
01/29/86

129/.8
405928 ST PAUL CITY OF REPAIR MAIN

15 - 9_oQ0 _ ST PA CITY 0 R =  AiN
041S53 01/29/86 255.00 ST PAUL CITY OF R= PAI 2 MAIN

900033 t

2-
6

1 3 0 S -. ft JOUL RA4SEf.._}liD - - -__XAMIN%TION
19306.50 t

z-

01 733 01/29/86 525.7* TRU:( UTILITIESTI_S MFG aR_ 413 MAIN.

A'tlt

37

4. 381
041J21 01/29/86 60030 VARW= RS 1RJE V%LU_____._SJap_I-3

39
50.0 0

1

041v12? 01/29/86 725900 BARN =R IND SUPLY SJa I =s
725.0 0 t

44
E

45I

4E
5_. -00 .______. YOLF _TOM -_ - -- _ SJ "LIE3

145.00

51
04i WSJ 01/29/86 620.00 WEB£R— TROS_TH 14

s2`

S3i
ssi

tt #t *#

sa

sib RFGA CO SUPOLIES
0431'30 01/29/86 16D.T0 - •_____.._ZEP

7
140.70 t

J;r"..jlaaP}fC.j.aSpt<.c.t. ••.,.w- :r Y• .+.,.. - _ -,



i= . _v.• •.. •+.- y+..... « - `.d7iuMI •++Ti., ice.- MW +rri!aaair`. w .' \ «tL:i+r1..1.S0e.Yr :..'!Li.. 1.:• r •..'+. L r rS̀l Lol1i'M'•ir -d: pit . r:- s •.... ....•s .. 
1.  .  

1935 CITY OF MAPlEY00D HE %+t RESIST—ER

42 ,

44.

45

ss

L&4t

7.

3„S„.,m.,„ri,ICR•'1nYt _- - : t - .;.:'/:1. ft SrDc; r3 .'.eswvy+tirv.vrv.. - a+n t+- :rw.s.y .... _ 'a, as•: •.. .. r e - ..

l110 DATE AyQJRT _ VENDO I TAM DESCRI

1c . `z
irttttt

29 #343.58 _ FAD O1 TOTAL
a 137.50 FJND 03 TOTAL 4f3141T CHAS:

234.36 FUID 13 TOTAL -- _
75.03 FJID 48 TOTAL

C.I.
34 -11 S1 OAh

FJVD 56 TOTAL 85 -4 4I

tOI
L

19.75 FUID 66 TOTAL 85 -10 SIANA
20.50 FUND 73 TOTAL 85 -21 HIGHLh

FUID 74 TOTAL _ 85 -22 :IESTV

14 FJID 78 TOTAL 85 -23 3JOD K
79905 FUID 83 TOTAL 82- 20 /S "HWIC

b.
25 .31 FUID _ -90 TOTAL _ S #NIT A R SEk
20.33 FJVD 92 TOTAL 24MLL GENE
6?5.74 FJVD 96 TOTAL V =HICLE $ EG

201 31.583.41 TOTAL

121
Z2i

124 ;

r25,
8 I14DI CATE S ITEMS FINANCED BY RECREATIONAL FEES

26
27

I

7 h

38
I

42 ,

44.

45

ss

L&4t

7.

3„S„.,m.,„ri,ICR•'1nYt _- - : t - .;.:'/:1. ftSrDc; r3 .'. eswvy+tirv.vrv.. -a+n t+- :rw.s.y .... _ 'a, as•: •.. .. r e - ..



JANUARY MANUAL CHECKS
w. . iFK: w.. w a 6v r s i vs•+ .iii'r sv i v Jk Y ..: n.- YN'1 'j.y{ .. •H. .. ....... a au s .r i. .. . . _ ». .. w r . _ _ ... .•- _ _. _

C

19+16 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD CHECK REGISTER

DE S C R I P

z

f 016016 01/30/86 40.00 HEITLABD KitTAA REFUND

OL6924 91/30/86 64000 OLCOTT KAREM REFUND
64000

5.00 CTV EN6 ASSOC qN lIEhB =RSIP
15.0fl

t -

OLSC40 01/30186 123.00 CLERIC OF COURT FILING FEE

123.0 0

O16C4 s 01/30/86 1 833.0 0 CHANIASSAN PROGR AN.3
19833.0 0

tom

USA69 _.. - - -01/30!86 __._ _.2sb97.3b . __ MINN STATE TREASURER LIC =YSE
OisN69 01/30/86 260.00 MINN STATE TREASURER LICENSE

29 957.36

O1Iilt80 01/30/86 - - -.32.00 AlSP UTILITIES
32.0 0

01 ?169 01/30186 39270.$2 MINN STATE TREASURER LICENSE
91/-30/86 _ _____._t.00 .__._ .___--OIMM STATE TREASURER _ .- LICEi1SE

O1T!!69 01/30/86 212.00 MINN STATE TREASURER LIC ENSE
Ot YR69 01/30/86 15000 MINN STATE TREASURER LICENSE
pI r.R69 Q1_ /30 /$b ...__ 24.00 MI STATE TREASURER LICENSE

49075.82

OITMTI 91 /30/86 246.98 MN St TREAS SURTAX SURTAX ROL

246.98
4S

O1tNB0 01/30/86 581.47 NSP UTILITIES
587.47

4

01/ RAMS rT CNTr _ COURT _. __. _... _ ARB RUMS

oa:l: ,._ P' r...Yw'r1. Q4*gd!`ir' 7^"+,'."i,•4F •.' 4YN'r..!'Ttf:?. .. - .- ....... «_w . *-. ..r.-  ,r... w ..



1956 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD CHECK REGISTER

w1CK _M0. DATE ___ - - -- _ -- AMOUNT VENDOR ITEM 3ESCRIi

SAC P 3L

TRAVEL TRAI

SALES TAX P

LICENS-
LICENSE

UTILI TICS
UTILITIES

LICE 4S=
LICENSE

PROGRAMS

OFFICIALS
OFFICIALS

TELEPHONE

FILING FEE

77090

021420 1/30/86 29103. T5 METRO WAST= CONTROL
2.103.75

mot :t:

021 N30 01/30/86 16000 MEHA

16.00

021465 01/30/96 146.65 MN ST COMM/REV
146.65

021469 01/30/86 3s048000 MINN STATE TREASURER
021"69 01/30/86 403.50 MINN STATE TREASURER

39451.50

921"g0 01/30/86 x1.23 NSP

021 Ids 01/30/86 143.52 NSP

154.75

022469 01/30/86 79928018 MINN STATE TREASURER
022469 01/30/86 360000 HIM* STATE TREASURER

89288.18 }

023018 01/30/86 392020 RJRRAYS
392.20

023948 01/30186 464050 MAPL:YOOD ATHL ASSOC

023048 01/30/86 929000 MAPLEUDOD A THL ASSOC

19393.50

023AYS 01/30/86 109049 A T 8 T

109.49 * _

023C40 01/30/86 92.00 CLERt OF COURT
92.00

L'f _ .: . .. • ..Y ['.? n..h' f. M= • R  . x•..1•.1).wT > w .

SAC P 3L

TRAVEL TRAI

SALES TAX P

LICENS-
LICENSE

UTILI TICS
UTILITIES

LICE 4S=
LICENSE

PROGRAMS

OFFICIALS
OFFICIALS

TELEPHONE

FILING FEE



w .- - •. X ...+yl "_tVlt3 ..A- .10Mk.i.ti.:•XOrflr.. µY. . 4J!! i!` 4i" I Yii.%/Nii'iLitY:.MiA.wnw . s'. W. \tiv:.. - -v.. r.w .. -.w... .. ... ...  - 
1 ..  .. _

1956 CITY OF MAPLEi1000 CHECK REGISTER

CHECK J18a DATE 1.lOUMT . _ VENDOR ITEM DESCRIP

LICENSE
LIC_NSE

PERA P8L

PERA P8L

UTIIITI;:S

ANS BILLING

T1 L TRAIN'*

LICENSE
LICENSE
LICENS
LICENSE
LIC

TRAW=L TRAINI

TRAVEL TRAINI

REFUND

UN DUE P8L

OZ3l169 01/30186 29591.50 HIMN STATE TREASURER
023469 . - _.__Q1/_3.0186 80000 AINN STATE TREASURER

2 , g 671,.50

023M76 01/30/86 79664.79 MN ST TREA3 PERA
0231476 01/30/86 109249.53 N ST TREAS PERA

179914.32 f

023180 01/30/86 658.85 NSP
658.85 f

023 10 01/30/86 36.0 0 RAMSEY COUIT
36.0 0

023085 01/30/86 18000 uNIV OF mivu
18.00

024N69 01/30/86 59830.25 MINN STATE TREASURER
220RS9 01/30/86 90000 STATE TREASURER
02!1459 01/30/86 15.00 MINN STATE TREASURER
0241169 01/30/86 48000 MINIM STATE TREASURER
024N69 01/30/86 303.O0 MINN STATE TREASURER

69286.25 t

0211408 01/30186 250.00 WAIL OSTR ATTRMY

027017 01/30/86 40000 LK C11Tr IC30
40.00

w

01/30/86 _.- __ ----7D0O . WIHSTAPT 94
70.00'

027AD5 01/30/86 377.40 AFSCNE

f

x t . 4_ .Y v; . %fo°.' -q!et1'!! ? .'alwx • tr YsT:Yi '...r_.R .rte

LICENSE
LIC_NSE

PERA P8L

PERA P8L

UTIIITI;:S

ANS BILLING

T1 L TRAIN'*

LICENSE
LICENSE
LICENS
LICENSE
LIC

TRAW=L TRAINI

TRAVEL TRAINI

REFUND

UN DUE P8L



R.1." '' ui IK •`. i _ .`i5.... . -S .. -r.J • N` tiff' la 1̂i"; n.-w'= a"ii ilJ7• Ce rw JIF

1986 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD CHECK REGISTER

NO• DATE A40UNT VENDOR I TES! OESCRIPTIO

827A05 01/30/86 5.74 AFSCNE UN DUE P8L

X53.14 •

l2IPC 35 01!30/86 199494.00 CITY CREDIT UNION CR UNION

199494.00

027DO5 01/30/86 49749004 D•O•=•R.S /S
D.O•E.R.S /S

P/R

P/R
821D05 01/30/86 497+9004

99498.08

27E30 01/30/86 469106.41 FIRST MILAN =SOTA FYT 23L

169106.41

OZT r64 01/30186 19000000 ESP BENEFIT CLMS I MSJR IkM: E

1

0_TI15 01/30/86 29799.75 ICMA D=F .RRE) COMP
DEFERRED COMP

027115 01/30186 19149.32 ICMA

39949.07

021M35 01/30/86 413.55 MN BENEFIT ASSOC INSURIICE

413.55

01/30/85 __- 310 0 0 _ MN MUTUAL INSURWE PSL

310.00

927465 81130/86 69933.78 Mtn St CONWREY SWT P3L

6

a

821Mb8 81/30/86 23.92 MN ST tETIREMEMT
ST RETI4EMEUT

DEFERR_ COMPD_f _RtE
82t!!6g 81/30/86 23.08 MN

47.00 •

82TS69 01/30186 19385.55 MINN STATE TREASURER
STATE TREASURER

LICENSE
LICENSE

x.64.00 _ -.MINN

19 549.55

a - . o- r': . .y;..,+[ YZ' ; =!"t...1:. s" R.• - ..... -
1• a . - .. .. .. -. .- - -



a:..wK' -• L :a.. +.rr.:aysr..L'r1.•.:ti.. -ww... ... ..

1118b CITE OF MAPLEYOOD
CNECK REGISTER

DATE . 44.AUNT
OEBOOR IITEM DESCRIP



1936 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD ClIECK REGISTER
J

ECK 40. DATE __.. AMOUNT VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION

31C22 02/03/86 29532.66 COMM REXENJE PETRO C3NTRACT PTH

031y69 12/03/86 29282.00 MINN STATE TREASURER LICENSE

031M69 02103186 351.00 MINN STATE TREASURER LICENSi

29633.00 t

031N80 02/03/86 117087 NSP

031Ng0 02/03/86 83.28 NSP

031 N80 02/03/86 17x49 NSP

031 M8 0 02/03/86 447.01 NSP

031N80 02/03/86 666.57 NSP

1,332.22

1079029.49 FUID 81 TOTAL

19113058 FUND 03 TOTAL

940024 FUND 44 TOTAL

199713.74 FUID 75 TOTAL

175.52 FUND 90 TOTAL

16 *170.97 FUND 92 TOTAL
19000000 FUND 94 TOTAL

199 339.60 FUID 96 TOTAL

1659 483.14 TOTAL

t

C

C

5:.

UTILITIES
UTILITIES
UTILITIES
UTILITIES
UTI LI TI ES

GENERAL

HYDRANT CHARGE

84 -9 TWIN OAKS AL

95-23 MAPLE RI D6z
SANITARY SEWER FL

PAY R3LL BENEFIT F

DEXt4L SELF -INSUi
VEHICLE & EDUIP f

Li

ti



DATE 01/2-2/86 C I T Y 0 F M A P L E W 0

DIVISION 10 CITY HALL MAINT 792,48

04264 12-0124 DOHERTY KATHLEEN m 672,80

42, 4004265 12-0166 CUDE LARRY 1 2

04266 ' 1*2-0908 ZUERCHER JOHN L 157.60

DIVISION 12 EMERGENCY SERVICES 1072w80

04:67 -1078 FAUST DANIEL F 1784, 68

DIVISION 21 FINANCE ADMINISTRATION

04268

04269

042270

1 04271

1784n68

22-0614 HAGEN ARLINE J 1128a 86

22-4432 MOELLER MARGARET A 882,56

22-4446 MATHEYS ALANA K 784e80

22-7550 VIGNALO DELORES A 770v40

DIVISION

111 {' 
7

1
4ft-

22 ACCOUNTING 3566. 62

PL ROG RAM PR10 PAYROLL CHECK REGISTER RE PC

CHECK GROSS
lz NUM EMPLOYEE NUMBER NAME PAY

13

LL4

1 04255 01-0109 GREAVU JOHN C 400w00
c

04256 01 -0480 WAS ILUK CHARLOTTE P 325. ft
7 04257 01-1318 EAST IAN GARY W 325m00

04258 01-7538 JUKER FRANCES L 325. 00
04259 01-8088 ANDERSON NORMAN 6 325, 00

DIVISION 01 LEGISLATIVE 1700.00

O4260 02-1812 LAIS DONALD 2239,20

A
04C "61 02-9671 BEHM LOIS N 729,60

lb DIVISION 02 CITY MANAGER 2968880

04262 10-4474 JAHN DAVID i 76o76

04263 10-6523 SWANSON, JR. LYLE. E 715,72

DIVISION 10 CITY HALL MAINT 792,48

04264 12-0124 DOHERTY KATHLEEN m 672,80

42, 4004265 12-0166 CUDE LARRY 1 2

04266 ' 1*2-0908 ZUERCHER JOHN L 157.60

DIVISION 12 EMERGENCY SERVICES 1072w80

04:67 -1078 FAUST DANIEL F 1784, 68

DIVISION 21 FINANCE ADMINISTRATION

04268

04269

042270

1 04271

1784n68

22-0614 HAGEN ARLINE J 1128a 86

22-4432 MOELLER MARGARET A 882,56

22-4446 MATHEYS ALANA K 784e80

22-7550 VIGNALO DELORES A 770v40

DIVISION

111 {' 
7

1
4ft-

22 ACCOUNTING 3566. 62



DATE 01
r

PROGRAM PR 10

C I T Y O F M A P L E W 0

PAYROLL CHECK REGISTER REP,

t CHECK. BRASSt

v = NUM EMPLOYEE NUMBER NAME PAY

y 41

04272 31 198 AURELIUS LUCILLE E 1649u48
4

04274 . 1--9815 SCHADT JEANNE L 672w80

DIVISION 31 CITY CLERK ADMINISTRATION 2501,80

i

04275 33- --0547 KELSEY CONN I E L 624.38
04276 4435 V I ETOR - -- LORRA I NE S 651,21

G 042r 7 133 --4994 HENSLEY PATRICIA A 371.04
14278 33 CARLE JEANETTE E 426,00

i 0 75 33 -- 8385 GREEN PHYLLIS C 843-20

f DIVISION 33 DEPUTY REGISTRAR 2915,83
i

E

lei 0 41 --1717 COLLINS KENNETH V 1853, 48
0-1+281 41- -2358 RICHIE CAROLE L 631. 20
042 41- -29134 SVENDSEN JOANNE M 832, E2

y , 04x̀# 3 41--. 183 NELSON RE RT' D 1819. 88

16 04284 41-7636 OMATH JOY E 843. 20
t0-42 5 41-9263 MART I NSON CAROL F 551.20

Y DIVISION 41 PUBLIC SAFETY ADM I N 6131-58

42X14'286 0130 Z A P PA JOSEPH A 1455,26
042 42-0251 STILL VERNON T 1284. 88

6

04288 42 -0457 SKALMAN DONALD W 1287.88
04289 0990 MOR LLI RAYMOND J 12
04291 4204 STEEPEN SCOTT L 1 iFO. 76
04c* :* v 1 4;w' --1 384 ARNOLD DAVID L 1455,26
04292 42-13X38 LEE ROGER W 1 3 1 1, 88
04293 42--1 577 BAN I CK JOHN J 1 187. 85

r

04 '94
r

42 -188 BOHL JOHN C 101 . 84

i = f 04295 42-1930 CLAUSON DALE K 1311w88
04296 42-2063 MOESCHTER RICHARD M 1287u88

j 04297 42'--` 1 1 5 ATCH I SON JOHN H 1 X51. 08
04298 42- -2884 PELT I E R WILLIAM F 143 1. '28

i

04299 42 --2899 S Z C Z E PANSK I THOMAS J 791. 88

f
3

i
i



DATE 01/22/86

PROGRAM PR10

C I T Y 0 F M A P L E W 0

PAYROLL CHECK REGISTER REP(

1

CHECK

43-0009 KARIS FLINT D

GROSS

NUM EMPLOYEE NUMBER NAME

STEPHEN J

PAY

0.4300 42-3243 WELCHLIN CABOT v 79

DIVISION 45

04301 42-3591 LANG RICHARD J 1327m 08

r 04302 42-4801 RYAN MICHAEL P 484~24

04303 42-4916 HERBERT MICHAEL J 1327.08
604304 42-6119 DREGER RICHARD C 1455. 26
0*305 2-7*18 BExGExum JOSEPH A 969.48

04306 42-7686 MEEHAN JR JAMES E 1317.06

04327

04307 42-7887 GREEN NORMAN L 1455,26

xx~,3m8 42-8226 S / ArmE u,aEu`ORr L 134 , . 17

04309 42-8516 HALWEG KEVIN R 1431.26

04310 42-9204 STOCKTON DERRELL T 1264 6

04311 42 -986' c,uwn,,m RICK x 1 1205. 48

DIVISION 42 POLICE SERVICES 32955. 00

1 04312 43-0009 KARIS FLINT D 1350 12

04313 43-0466 HEINZ STEPHEN J 1289.48

043i48 NELSON CAROL M 1360u72

DIVISION 45

04315 435-1789 GRAF DAVID M 1336.68 '

0431 43-2052 THOMALLA DAVID J 1261.07

04324 46-0183 RABINE JANET

04318 43-4316 RAZSKAZOFF DALE E 1336.68

JULIE

04319 43-6071 VORWERK ROBERT E 1336.68

04380 -- 43:::7791 ------

K

MELANDER JON A 1336.68

04327

04321 43-8434 DECKER RONALD 1348 . 99

4b |
DIVISION 43 PARAMEDIC SERVICES 13270 ^ 58

04322 45-1878 EMBERTGON JAMES M 1383.88
m* 3 5-3333 WILLIAMS um+mE J 1256,68

DIVISION 45 FIRE PREVENTION 2640w56

04324 46-0183 RABINE JANET L 857,86

1 46-0322 STAHNKE JULIE A 706a 44

04326 46-0389 BOYER SCOTT K 478u72
501 04327 46-1899 CAHANES ANTHONY G 1576,m4g



DATE C % T Y 0 F M A p L E H

J
PROGRAM PR10 PAYROLL CHECK REGISTER REP(

CHECK GROSS

04345 53-1010

NUM EMPLOYEE NUMBER NAME

1105.60

PAY

PECK DENNIS L 1105,60
04347 53-2522 PRIEBE WILLIAM

L714328 46-3823

04348 53 AHL—JR. RAY C 1440,06

04330 46-7030 MARTIN SHAWN M 822w80
01W 04331 46-7236

DIVISION 53 ENGINEERING

DIVISION 46 DISPATCHING SERV

6863w59

6614,55

04351 54-3775 LOFGREN JOHN

04333 51-3174 WEGWERTH JUDITH A 618,40
lb. 17 04334 51-6872 HAIDER KENNETH G 1735,08

DIVISION 51 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 2971. 89

04335 52 -547 MEYER GERALD W 1057. 63
04336 52-1241 nĈn,,EL R 1031~ mm
04337 52-1431 iUTZ DAVID P 925,60
04338 52-1484 REINERT EDWARD A 407.55
043 52-3473 KLAUSING HENRY 1115-32
04340 52-4037 HELEY RONALD J 953.60
04341 52_6224 TVLIN JR HARRY J 357 24
04,342 52-6254 FREBERG RONALD L 969,44
04343 52-6755 PRETTNER JOSEPH B 1478.74 
04344 52-8314 CASS WILLIAM C 1421.66

DIVISION 52 STREET MAINTENANCE 9717.78

04345 53-1010 ELIAS JAMES G 1105.60
04346 53-1688 PECK DENNIS L 1105,60

04347 53-2522 PRIEBE WILLIAM 10 233. 60
04348 53 AHL—JR. RAY C 1440,06

04350 53-6109 GEISSLER WALTER M 1084a80

DIVISION 53 ENGINEERING 6863w59

04351 54-3775 LOFGREN JOHN R 781. 73

DIVISION 54 PUBLIC WORKS BLDG MAINT

E,



DATE 01/22/86

PROGRAM PR 10

C I T Y 0 F M A-P L E W 0

PAYROLL CHECK REGISTER REP

DIVISION 59 VEH & EQUIP MAINT 2099,20

CHECK

61--0389 ODEGARD ROBERT D 1665, 48

GROSS

iz
t

NUM EMPLOYEE NUMBER NAME

i 784w80

1

PAY

0 s 04352 58-1014 NADEAU EDWARD A 970s40

STAPLES

04353 58-1590 MULWEE GEORGE W 970a.40
7 04354 58-1720 NUTESON LAVERNE S 1478o74

04355 58-2563 BREHEIM ROGER W 970w40
9 0 58• 2582 EDSON DAVID B 10433, 19

l+ 320 '- 75 58-3790 ANDERSON ROBERT S 694u40

04358 58-5993 OWEN GERALD C 1008000

DIVISION 58 SAN SEWER OPERATION

BURKE MYLES

7135,53

693e28

04375 62-8182 GERMAIN DAVID A

04359 59 -1000 MULVANEY DENNIS M 1052.80

4786 63

04360 59-9760 MACDONALD JOHN E 1046,40

467m50

4378 62-9784 HUNTER TONY

DIVISION 59 VEH & EQUIP MAINT 2099,20

50

33

04361 61--0389 ODEGARD ROBERT D 1665, 48

32,00

014362 1-1066 BRENNER LO I S i 784w80

1

04363 61 3199RUMMELK BARBARAB A F 02 15, 2

MELVIN

04364 61 -6:618 STAPLES PAUL INE 1297a66

LINDORFF

DIVIS'ION 61 COMM SERVICES ADMIN

1428,90

4063,14

04369 62-4097 Y ER WALTER A 81,00

50

33

04365 62-1048 KEALY EGRET w 32,00

04366 62-1909 BEEBE JOHN 1 400vOO

04367 62-3411 GUS INDA MELVIN 1 669,26

04368 62 —3915 LINDORFF DENNIS P 1428,90

04369 62-4097 Y ER WALTER A 81,00

04370 62-4121 HELEY ROLAND B 972m00

i 04371 62-4577 bEGNAN GERALD 1 120,00

04372 62-4817 HEALY THOMAS i 320uOO

04373 62-5506 MARUSKA MARK A 1584,01

04374 62-7219 BURKE MYLES R 693e28

04375 62-8182 GERMAIN DAVID A 1263,60

04376 62-8313 LI BHA RDT THOMAS D 4786 63

04377 62 -8891 STEINBACH TERRY L 467m50

4378 62-9784 HUNTER TONY 96000
50

33



DATE 01/22/86

PROGRAM P R 10

C I T Y O F M A P L E W 0

PAYROLL CHECK REGISTER REP

t { CHECK

04 396 72- - 7178

GROSS
f { = NUM

r
z 

i

EMPLOYEE NUMBER NAME

JOHNSON RANDALL L 571.50 
r

PAY

vit

t

1952,56

t

7

04 73-0677

04379 63-0919 WEEDER RICHARD J 128800

BUILDING INSPECTIONS

04;380, 63- SHELDQN LEO B.- I

04381 83--1808 L I NDORFF TODD M 100000
04382 63- -3203 WALLACE JON T 166 m 50
04383 63--3346 BOEVE R RAYMOND L 97,75
04,,3.84 S3—, X455 JOHANEK TODD 242u00
04385 63-3936 MAG I LL JOSEPH M 176,18
04386 63-4246 WARD ROY G 392w00
04387 635776 MEYSEMBOU RG MARTIN W 231.75
04388 63 --6422 TAUBMAN DOUGLAS J 1020.86
O4389 83 - 6842 TODORA CHRISTINE M 35800
04390 63-7674 W I ECK THOMAS J 95o63

DIVISION E3 RECREATION PROGRAMS 802, v5

04391 4 - -0508 GREW JANET M 808, 80
O4392 64-21 SOUTTE R CHRISTINE 404u40
04393 64--4624 HO RSNELL JUDITH A 353. 20

DIVISION 64 NATURE CENTER 1566,40
wj t

j 

j 04,394 71- -0551 OLSON GEOFFREY W 1844. 68
04395 71-8993 CHLEBECK JUDY M 800. 00

DIVISION 71 COMM DEVELOPMENT ADM I N 2444u68 1

04 396 72- - 7178 EKST THOMAS G 581.08
O4397 72-8505 JOHNSON RANDALL L 571.50 

r

t }

DIVISION 72 PLANNING
t

1952,56

t

7

04 73-0677 OSTROM MARJOR I E 1281u60

DIVISION 73 BUILDING INSPECTIONS 1 X81. 60
i 3

3

i
S

i



n•.: qt ' ., p. r, <w

DATE 01/22186 C i t y o f M A P L E W 0

PROGRAM P R 1 0 PAYROLL CHECK REGISTER REP

CHECK GROSS
Z

1
NUM EMPLOYEE NUMBER NAME PAY

4

5 04399 74- -0775 WENGE R ROBERT J 1064, 00

1
3

DI 74 HEALTH INSPECTIONS 1064. 00

FUND NOT ON FILE 132266a 11

t:

GRAND TOTALS 132265. 11

1

i

1

i {

i

7

1

r

i

f

r

1

r

low

y

r

i

1 f

L-7



DATE 02/ 05/86 C I T Y O F M A P L E W 0

PROGRAM P R 10 PAYROLL CHECK REGISTER RE PC

CHECK: GROSS r7 -- — R

3

NUM EMPLOYEE NUMBER NAME PAY
G

04404 02-1812 LA I S DONALD 2235. 20
6 04405 02 --9671 BEHM LOIS N 849w00

j

3 : DIVISION 02 CITY MANAGER 3088. 20

1

I1
04406 10- -4474 JAHN DAVID J 65w64

04407 10- -6523 SWANSON,. JR. LYLE E 844.14

t-' DIVISION 10 CITY HALL MA I NT 909w78

04408 12-0124 DOHERTY KATHLEEN M 735,2
04405 12-0166 CUDE LARRY J- 242m40

y 04410 12--0908 ZUERCHER JOHN L 157.60

DIVISION 12 EMERGENCY SERVICES 1135.23

04411 21• -107 FAUST DANIEL F 1784,68

DIVISION 21 FINANCE ADMINISTRATION 1784.68

0441 22 -0814 HAGEN ARLINE J 1128, 86
0441 3 22--4432 MOELLER MARGARET A 882 , 56

04414 22 —•4448 MATHEYS ALANA K 852.27

04415 22-7550 V I GNAL.O DELO RES A 834,67
1 }

i

j

DIVISIONI 22 ACCOUNTING 3658. 3E

0441E 31 -2158 AU REL I US LUC I LLE E 1649-48

044_1_7 31 --4816 SELVOG BETTY D 255. 20

04418 31 —•81 SCHADT JEANNE L 805. 55

DIVISION 3 1 CITY CLERK : ADM I N I ST FEAT I ON 2754o23
3J

e 

t



1

DATE 02/ C I T Y O F M A P L E W O

7

PROGRAM PR10 PAYROLL CHECK REGISTER RE PC

CHECK

s•-

04424 41 -1717 COLLINS

GROSS

V

NUM EMPLOYEE NUMBER NAME

41-2356

PAY

CAROL.E L 8913 u 1 5

0442 41-2 SVENDSEN

04419 33 -0547 KELSEY CONN I E L 501. 11

41 - 3183 NELSON ROBERT D 1815. 88
y 0.4* 428

04421 33-4994 HENSLEY PATRICIA A 428,56

04422 33-6105 CARLE JEANETTE E 497,

f 04423 33-83898S GREEN PHYLLIS C 997.91

DIVISI 41 PUBLIC SAFETY ADMIN E-556.

t

DIVISION 33 DEPUTY REGISTRAR 3201,57

7 aa..re - - r..s•-

04424 41 - 1717 COLLINS KENNETH V 1853. 48

04425 41-2356 R I CH I E CAROL.E L 8913 u 1 5

0442 41-2 SVENDSEN JOANNE M 1013-50

04427 41 - 3183 NELSON ROBERT D 1815. 88
y 0.4* 428 41- -7838 OMATH JOY E 7 '03, 5

04429 41-9263 MART I NSON CAROL F 672.55

DIVISI 41 PUBLIC SAFETY ADMIN E-556.

430 42 - ZAPPA JOSEPH A 145 . 6

cb i
04431 42 -0251 STILL VERNON T 1264, 88

Orr 42-0457 SKALMAN DONALD W 1287. 88

04 4-09904'- -0SSO I's'ICREL.LI RAYMOND J 1287. 88

0443 =4 42 -1 204 STEFFEN SCOTT L 1126, 28
04435 42 -1384 ARNOLD DAVID L 1455.26

044:8 4`--1388 LEE ROGER W 1311.88

j?'44.37 4;' --1 577 i =AN i CK JOHN J 21 .'. .

m

044: 4L- -- i E-60 DOHL JOHN C 1022.

044,39 4 -1930 CLAUSON DALE K 1311u8

04440 42— -2'063 MOESCHTE R RICHARD M 881287,88

04441 42-2115 ATCHISON JOHN H 1351. 08
t

44 +2 42-- 23:5 1 KO RTUS DONALD V 128,88

04443 42- -2884 PELTIER WIL #....IAft F 1431U26

044+44 2- -2899 SZ C Z E PANS: I THOMAS J 751.88

0444 4 " -- 3243 WEL.CHL I N CABOT V 751.88

04448 42  1 LANG RICHARD J 1327,08

04447 42 - 4801 RYAN MICHAEL. P 161 E. 89

04448 4=: - 4518 HERBERT MICHAEL J 1, 3' :7. 08

E 04445 42 -6119 DREGER RICHARD C 1482w20

04450 42-7418 ESE RGE RON JOSEPH A 969,48

04451 42 -7885 MEEHAN, J R JAMES E 1 348. 18

i
i

7

r__1

64



DATE 02/05/86

PROGRAM PR10

C % lF Y 0 F M A P L E W O

PAYROLL CHECK REGISTER REP(

CHECK

KARIS FL I NT D 1338a 93

GROSS
21 NUM EMPLOYEE NUMBER NAME

1289, 48
04459

PAY

NELSON

04452 42-7887 GREEN NORMAN L 1455n26

DAVID

04453 42-8226 STAFNE GREGORY L 1287m 8.8

J

04454 42-8516 HALWEG KEVIN R 1431w26

04463 43 - 4316 xAZSnAZuFF DALE E 13550 08
04464

04456 42-9867 BOWMAN RICK A 1205,48

43-7791 MELANDER JON A 1336,68
04466 43-8434 DECKER RONALD D 1385, 94

0 ^ `~ ^

DIVISION 42 POL-ICE SERVICES 33228,851

43-0009 KARIS FL I NT D 1338a 93

4b '! -) 4458 43-0466 HEINZ STEPHEN J 1289, 48
04459 43_0918 NELSON CAROL M 1396.34

SCOTT

43-1189 GRAF DAVID m 1336.68
04461 43-2052 THOMALLA DAVID J 1344.54
04462 43 2201 YOUNGREN JAM

721.79

04463 43 - 4316 xAZSnAZuFF DALE E 13550 08
04464 43-6071 VORWERK ROBERT E 1414.68

04465 43-7791 MELANDER JON A 1336,68
04466 43-8434 DECKER RONALD D 1385, 94

j

DIVISION 43 PARAMEDIC SERVICES 13r,536, 03

1

04467 45-1878 EMBERTSON JAMES M 1383.88
04468 45-3333 WILLIAMS DUANE J 1256.68

0 .
DIVISION 45 FIRE PREVENTION 2640.56

04469 46-0183 RABINE JANET L 920,64
04470 46-0322 STAHNKE JULIE A 84 8 . 15
04471 46-0389 BOYER SCOTT K 659.77
Q4472' 46-1899 CAHqMES ANTHONY G 1482-20
04473 46-3823 OHLGREN MARY B 721.79
04474 46-5919 NELSON KAREN A 918~59

04476 46-7236 FLAUGHER JAYME i 987o72 |

DIVISION ' - DISPATCHING ~~ ` ^ 0 ^ `~ ^

a



DATE 02/05/86

PROGRAM PR10

C I T Y 0 F M A P L E W 0

PAYROLL CHECK REGISTER RE PC

DIVISION 52 STREET MAINTENANCE 12850*39

04490

CHECK

ELIAS JAMES G 1298, 35

GROSS
NUM EMPLOYEE NUMBER NAME

L 1298a 7

PAY

f T

04477 51-0267 BARTA MARIE L 743m 19

AHL—JR.

04478 51-3174 WEGWERTH JUDITH

5 %—E's — - 4 6 7 1 G E%'_3 S E L E JAMES

04419 51-6872 HAIDER KENNETH G 1735w 08

M 1272,75

DI VISI 53 ENGINEERING 7774,76

04496

DIVISION

LOFGREN

51 PUBLIC WORKS ADM IN

R 886,85

3156,90

PUBLIC WORKS BLDG MAINT 886,85

04497 58-1014 NADEAU EDWARD

04480 52-0547 MEYER GERALD W 1148.x.

t : =i 04481 52-1241 KANE MICHAEL R 1411,00

16068

044°2:52-1431 LUTZ DAVID P 1244,18
04483 52-1484 REINERT EDWARD A 1082W42
0446-0-14 52-3473 KLAUSING HENRY F 34 3 ,149 6
04485 52 —4037 HELEY RONALD J 1265, 03
04486 52-6224 TEVLIN, , R. HARRY 1 781-70
04487. 52-6254 FREBERG RONALD L 1290.84
04488 JI52 — f6' 55 PRETTNER JOSEPH B, 1 76. 86
041489 52-8314 CASS WILLIAM C 14'21, 66

DIVISION 52 STREET MAINTENANCE 12850*39

04490 1010 ELIAS JAMES G 1298, 35
53-1688 PECK DENNIS- L 1298a 7

04492 253 —='5c'_ PRIEBE WILLIAM 1214,35
04493 53-3970 AHL—JR. RAY C 1440,06

5 %—E's — - 4 6 7 1 G E%'_3 S E L E JAMES T 1250.9%.,
04495 53-6109 GEISSLER WALTER M 1272,75

DI VISI 53 ENGINEERING 7774,76

04496 54-3775 LOFGREN JOHN R 886,85

DIVISION 54 PUBLIC WORKS BLDG MAINT 886,85

04497 58-1014 NADEAU EDWARD A 1172a 86
04498 58-1590 MULWEE GEORGE W 1068.77
04499 58-1720 NUTESON LAVERNE S 16068



DATE 02y05/86 C I lF " Y 0 F M A P L E W 0

PROGRAMPR10

04510 62-1048 KEALY BRET

04506

PAYROLL CHECK REGISTER REP(

ODEGARD

CHECK

04507 61-1066 BRENNER LOIS

GROSS '

61-1993

NUM EMPLOYEE NUMBER NAME

04509 61-2618

PAY

PAULINE

04500 58-2563 BREHEIM ROGER W 1171w80

unEx A 810̂0
04515 62-4121 HE-LEY ROLAND B

04502 58-3790 ANDERSON ROBERT S 778.31

J 320.00

04503 58-5993 OWEN GERALD C 1049.07

1298,70

DIVISION 58 SAN SEWER OPERATION

BURKE M'' LES

8211.51

1000.06
04519 GERMAIN DAVID A 1556.37

62-8313

1000 MULVANEY DENNIS M 1202.131

04521 62-8891

0*505 59-9760 mACuumwLD JOHN E 1196.51

62-9784 TONY 97.00

2399.42DIVISION 59 wEn & EQUI MAINl

04510 62-1048 KEALY BRET

04506 61-0389 ODEGARD ROBERT D 1665. 48
04507 61-1066 BRENNER LOIS J 852.27

m4c, 61-1993 mRurMEL BARBARA A 3390̂9
04509 61-2618 STAPLES PAULINE 1297.66

DIVISION 61 COMM SERVICES ADMIN

1287.96

4154.50

04510 62-1048 KEALY BRET W 108.00
04511 62-1909 BEEBE JOHN 1 403,75
04512 62-3411 GUSINDA MELVIN J 669.26
04513 62-3915 LINDORFF DENNIS P 1287.96
04514 62-4097 unEx WALTER A 810̂0

04515 62-4121 HE-LEY ROLAND B 1222.70
04516 62-4817 HEALY THOMAS J 320.00
04517 62-55 MARUSKR MARK A 1298,70
04518 62-7219 BURKE M'' LES R 1000.06

04519 62-8182 GERMAIN DAVID A 1556.37
0*o26 62-8313 THOMAS D 397.50

04521 62-8891 STEINBACH TERRY L 332.50
04522 62-9784 HUNTER TONY 97.00

l

i `

DIVISION 62 PARK MAINTENANCE f\774.80

04523 63-0342 SETTLES GERALD 81.00



DATE 02/05/88

PROGRAM PR10

C I T Y O F M A P'L E W 0

PAYROLL CHECK REGISTER REPC

e CHECK GROSS

16 = NUM EMPLOYEE NUMBER NAME PAY

t 04524 63- -0915 WEEDER RICHARD J 1 9 n 00

04525 63-1037 F H

04526 53 --1 SHELDON LEO B 1 1E. 88
0452 63-1808 L I NDORFF TODD m 148m00

9 04528 6 MC GAA KIBBE 106.o0

04529 63- -3203 WALLACE JON T 81. 00

w , 
7l ' .i 045350 G3 -- ;348 BOEVER RAYMOND L S7. 75

04531 83495 JOHANEK TODD 122=00
i_ 04532 63-3936 MAG I LL JOSEPH M 39. 15

0453 63-4246 WARD ROY G 392m 00

X 4534 83 -5778 iEYSEMEOURG MARTIN W 1 ` 2, 00

l e i 04535 63- -5422 TAUBMAN DOUGLAS J 1020,86
7 045 63 -7674 W I ECM THOMAS J 76,50

04587 83 - 4158 PADGETT MARC I E D 1.50. 00

045 %38 63-9700 FIRM RACHEL A 100.00

DIVISION 83 RECREATION PROGRAMS 2805. G4

v Q-45 9 64-0508 JANET M 876aX378. 1S

O454 84- -x:183 SOUTTE R CHRISTINE 466 37

04541 84- -4824 HORSNEL.L JUDITH A 332,13

lb - i

s_1II N 84 NATURE CENTER 1674,69

04542 71- -'055j 1 OL SON GEOFFREY W 1844. 68

0454 * 71- - 8'` .Y, CHLEBECK JUDY M 865.95

DIVISION 71 COMM DEVELOPMENT ADMIN 2510.

F = 045 72 -7178 EKST RAND THOMAS G 1171. 52

04545
i

72 -- 8505 JOHNSON RANDALL
t

L 1058.3O

DIVISION 72 PLANNING 2267o82 !

0454E 73 -0677 OSTROM MARJORIE 1495u

DIVISION 73 BUILDING INSPECTIONS 1495a95

s



DATE 02/05/86

PROGRAM P R 1 0

C I T Y O F M A P L E W 0

PAYROLL CHECK REGISTER REP(

i

j -

s7

1

f

I r
t . ti

i
i

f

CHECK GROSS

3

NUM EMPLOYEE NUMBER NAME PAY

5

04547 74 --0776 WENGER ROBERT J 1245.55

y

DIVISION 74 HEALTH INSPECTIONS 1 4̀S. 55

f .

f

FUND NOT ON FILE 140260,62

1

t = :
w .

GRAND TOTALS 140260w62

if
1

i

i

j -

s7

1

f

I r
t . ti

i
i

f



mb

Aotlon by cotane •1.

MEMORANDUM
Indorse

Rejected..,
TO: City Manager Da
FROM: Public Works Coordinator
SUBJECT: Change Order - -Lift Stations 6 and 8 Rehabilitation
DATE: February 3, 1986

Change Order #2 provides* for the installation of an explosion—proof 'f i g ht
fixture in each -station, and the installation of two sum ' pumps with ratesP P p 9
and the necessary electrical circuitry, plus the .construction of the sumP s
themselves.

These items are necessary or safety reasons and fory y o the protection of
electri cal equipment in the lift Stations. Approval is recommended.

Original Contract 163,500o0o
Change Order #1 Deduct 3,180.45

Present Contract. 1609319A5
Change Order #2 Add 1, 558,80

Propose New Contract Amount 161 878.25

mb



IN ' }

MEMORANDUM
Aotlon.by Counoil

TO: City Manager.
Endorsed

FROM: Thomas Ekstr -- odi':ed...,...yand Associate Planner
SUBJECT: Final Plat Rejected..,;, .

r

LOCATION: 1800 Radatz Avenueae
APPLICANT /OWNER: Lloyd Soderberg
PROJECT: Soderberg Addition to Maplewood
DATE: January 23, 1986

SUMMARY

Request

Approval of the final plat for the Soderberg Addition to .'Ma 1 ewood for
eight single — dwelling lots (page 4).

Past Action

8- 12 -85:

Council approved the preliminary plat, subject to:

1. Payment of Deferred Water Assessment No. 76 -16, plus interest.

2. Provide agreements with Northwestern Bell Telephone Company and NSPp P y
for the extension of telephone, gas and electric service.

Comments

All conditions have been met.

Recommendation

Approval of the final plat for the Soderberg ddition to Mg p .

jw
Attachments:
1. Location Map
2. Property Line /Zoning Map
3. Preliminary Plat



If,A AVE _« LBC ~ r '
aa • 

tLL LEE-AM
BCtM _ , JMl _ •--

A2--+u aC(M)1 A

r' R3
PU0 R2 R2

F Cr F jLS R.- U

K M R
R ' 

z ,

r -. 
J F•

R
Roan R2 2 ..

PUD t•I F
R

CR o Pc ( A F R
F1

w
4. EOGEHILL

RM 1
DEMO rI F W F •, tR2) —- ,

R AVE Lw 9 C W
R ' ; F $

LBCRo  

R 3
SExrAv WE 2

LBO'MI , 
R  

F
a L .` J

Ml
MI 

t
GRANNIE

jr • [] - 

RV R I DR  M i R

TRUNK WAY 36

MI
r '

A r -

HK R 2 j LBQ
R =

t  R 7 LR - 3_C _
R J R I L_

YI R
11 C S T

or

i
4 A C r V ' R O '

f l Li= AVE Li
1 BURKE 7R 3 AVE, Mq ` N? I

j R F

4  6 C
R

F
ELM arm

R ' 
av / M I Q

a _

6M. I " M!4 AV

LOCATION MAP

2 Attachment One

4
N

If,A AVE _« LBC ~ r '
aa • 

tLL LEE-AM
BCtM _ , JMl _ •--

A2--+u aC(M)1 A

r' R3
PU0 R2 R2

F Cr F jLS R.- U

K M R
R ' 

z ,

r -. 
J F•

R
Roan R2 2 ..

PUD t•I F
R

CR o Pc ( A F R
F1

w
4. EOGEHILL

RM 1
DEMO rI F W F •, tR2) —- ,

R AVE Lw 9 C W
R ' ; F $

LBCRo  

R 3
SExrAv WE 2

LBO'MI , 
R  

F
a L .` J

Ml
MI 

t
GRANNIE

jr • [] - 

RV R I DR  M i R

TRUNK WAY 36

MI
r '

A r -

HK R 2 j LBQ
R =

t  R 7 LR - 3_C _
R J R I L_

YI R
11 C S T

or

i
4 A C r V ' R O '

f l Li= AVE Li
1 BURKE 7R 3 AVE, Mq ` N? I

j R F

4  6 C
R

F
ELM arm

R ' 
av / M I Q

a _

6M. I " M!4 AV

LOCATION MAP

2 Attachment One

4
N



w.---•- --' Ada ' 
1

i• 54. Poe' t+EdT

1,' 1 1 1 E 1 f i',. e• a t• 1 •• .
At i Q t, '

n

V •' . t 11  T ri   '' ; • - Doc
is

1 4 b ` 1 GIn s, lJ • 4'7 .    ! ,  -

P00 R E - T A K E N F U R P F= / M A v r ' T f

191 1vo 100

IT
IL

33

i 4ac

280

2.

3C 710

838

1

2832
2830 - •

t i t o F . N%A P L E- w U0 C) 
40 .

QQ

N A DATZEp

79 ,, k 1808 . 181.6 1826

LJ

2799 er . goo _ Aso y 2el
LWLW 

1 14 P. 4 .,c. .

DRamsey, , , Maple Knolls

b , 3o County:. :,o -a
r

TT. Open

C' 0 - f. io Aa6. Space. .

w Town Homes

y

wn LE UNIMPROVED -
w •

4
Are orimo

1

PUD

p

8
0 80 . 

4 oS.,R 5 COS cu .

38j 390

PROPERTY LINE /ZONING MAP

3
Attachment Two

4
N



come

0

Z

oe



7:.

f

t

MEMORANDUM Aotion by Council:

Endorse
TO: City Manager
FROM: Associate Planner -- Johnson
SUBJECT: Time Extension -- Preliminary Plat
LOCATION: 2830 Keller Parkwa Y
APPLICANT /OWNER:. Richard Andersen
PROJECT: Gervais Overlook
DATE: January 29, 1986

SUMMARY

Request

Approve a one -year time extension for the easterly fifteenf teeny lots of
the twenty lot preliminary plat.

Comments

The five -lot first phase of this development isp under construction.
Mr. Andersen expects . to request final plat approval for the remainder
of the site once the details for extending public water f 'g P from Little
Canada are agreed upon.

Recommendation

Approve a one -year time extension for Block One and Lots One throughEleven, Block Two of the Gervais Overlook reliminarP Y plat,P



BACKGROUND

Past Actions

2- 13 -84:

Council approved the 20, lot single dwelling preliminary plat, subject
to.

1. The City of Little Canada ordering city water to this site. The
plans shall be approved by the City Engineer,

20 Final grading, utility and drainage plans shall be submitted for
approval by the city engineer. These plans shall provide for:

a. The lowest floor level ( including basements) of all

permanent structures shall be no Lower , than 864-.6 feet .

b. Compliance with grading, filling and water qua,lity
management plan requirements of Sections 36 (f) and 36 -567
b) of the shoreland ordinance .

These plans shall consider the recommendations of the Soil
Conservation Service in their January 9, 1984 re ort.P

3. A signed developer's agreement, with required surety shall be
submitted to the director of public works for all public
improvements, including a temporary cul -de -sac at the east end of
proposed Beam Avenue,

4 Payment of a deferred water , assessment .

50 Removel or relocation of the garage to comply with setback
requirements.

60 - Proof by land survey that the existing dwelling and assessorg g ( Y
structure, if retained) would be located consistent with setback
requirements.

7. Submission of an opinion from a registered soils en . ineer that
the lots • g

as proposed are buildable. This report shall include a

statement of the remedial procedures necessary to remove any soils
material that is questionable as a foundation for building.

8. The name " Block Two shall be placed on the lots south of Beam
Avenue,

90 Lots Twelve through Sixteen may be realigned to front on Arcade
Street,

2- 11 -85:

Council approved a one -year time extension for this preliminary plat

2



or the five
final plat f

9-23- 
e Frattalone ent, All

approved th
f the developm

i t conditionally h six teen) 0 un •
Counc ve throng ruction .has, beg

l lots twel f 1ed and coast
11wester Y

aVe been sates

conditions h -

ng
inarY pm

lann
t

Pi op
ear f a1 unless the

states " For one Y__..__ • rot
e) --- low ing final app to a

section 30 5 ( ear f of amendment the5 2 no
and for tw ° ( Y

otherw is .  to or affect
appro the city agre of shall apply or

lder and lal contrv c or dedic
subd i plan or of f l l

ve ' ze lot
o •

ration*compre p sItY lot sl ' roved app he
eVelopm den • tted b the app may extend t_._d erm1user iced °r p bons the o_. Y: — all applicable

platting requ it re( ._-- ect to
p ur suant to __-- ' v ider and sub?

1 u submission
Thereaf ter  p

w ith the subd
or It mom- req

b agreement ._._ --- -- ulr aotlyitY and
per.1 Y

nditions a req tide FhyS' ica roved
r f or

co
unless substan the app

p i ° n
a l savable trellanCe ial f lnania

ation
l

f ao new pp ccurred In rea
offer substan lic

nVestme has bdivider wi11 s submit anew app
i th su

1 icat -ion and .t. 
of a requir °app consequence

damage
nSeq

d a as a co
g

7C
Attac pl

Loc Map. Lot prelim1narY
1. overlO °k Twenty
2 oerva 1 s

nest
3. Letter of Req

3



t

J 0
1

N

58

O
F-

W

Q
V •:

l
i A.M

60 - r-.- .....:: AVE .

22

d Koh Im an /

Lake Lake

KONLMAN AVE.

23 Z

Z _ C VIM ROAD

4J
J J

75 W
W

J - 
Z V

W Z

v

22 c

R` 61

6U
L

GERVAIS
AVE

1 1

r

m

go- U '* 0 A I

36 fv,K

H , % SNERRE

VtKING 4 ke / /er OPE

W J LARK A VE. 
LARKo'

Lake 25
CY Q - -

LAURIRp E

O ar EL LAN < , O
2525 - -

o Jul TION AVE . _
DURKE AV,

I E AV. U PIKE

sELMON
1- T H ELDRIDG J

T

eELIMON T ar

WSKILLMAN
t.i 00 LA. Q, VE SKILL MA M m

W W
t t

H
ac V H

CD T c it Y A N
4r

EN cn. - 
R Y

I .a all

LOCATION MAP

4 Attachment 4nd

l

4
N



78 • 86 86 \ ib0 ;. •

w 1
6 0 1 0

Cv

O 

V -• )
I

goo 60 of
90 a a •

1a  Q oo
c eeti •'' ti tip} t . : •.,::. •.:    -

10 V

101. 
to
CO 3

f' / • 1811

i h ? n8

S1 •':•: :b••.:• •• 1 so '

WWX

r 12
E   •.

7

z

J PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR 20 LOTS

Fi pal platted as hp th Fratta.l one 5 •
Addition on 923- 85 ,

attachment two
it

Or

4
N



2830 Keller Parkway
St. Paul. MN 55109
December 27, 1985

E

City of Maplewood
1902 East County Road B

Maplewood Minnesota 551.09

Preliminary Platt 4140 Time Extension

Dear Sirs Ali3a

We are rOqu,es t.itag an extension on the Gerva is . Overlook Addition
for time needed to complete our resention for the finalaP r l platof fifteen (15) lots* we. have had •a number of meetings with
Staff and Little. Canada in the attempt to resolve the stumbling blocks'
we have incurred.

t
To date, Mr. Frattalone has recorded his' i a •n l plat for the five
Lots that corresponde with the Preliminary plat resented and aP p n
exchange has been completed on access to the ro ert which wP P y as a
condition of the preliminary lat .alr d • •
final.

y p ea Y approved wa ita.ng for he

Sewer has also been extended to the base of the new acce b Mr.
Frattalone which 3a

j y
the kind of progess we have been seeking ire

order to present the final plat for approval.PP
z

si cerely,s

Mr. and Mrs. Richar Andersen



MEMORANDUM

TO Donald L. Lais, City Manager
FROM: Dan Faust Finance Director
RE: Budget Changes for Employment Contract
DATE: February 6 , 1986

otion by Council

Endorse .

Modifia ..

Rejeoed.

The foll budget transfers from the General Fund Contingency
Account are needed to finance your contract with the City:

1985 Budget Transfer:

6,160 -Leave benefits expense ( cost for lump
sum credit of 15 days sick leave and
20 days vacation)

1986 Budget Transfer:

1,590 - Wage and benefi expense (costfor
4.5/ increase in salary above rate

paid to Barry Evans)

It is my understanding that the $4,500 provided in your for

the buy back of P . E I R. A.. benef i is will not be expended until 1987.

Therefore, a budget transfer is not needed for this item at this time.

i

DFF : I nb



MEMORANDUM

TO: City Manager
FROM: Assistant City Engineer
SUBJECT: Frost Avenue Reconstruction,

Project 83 -1
DATE: January 31, 1986

Rehold of Public Hearing

Action by Council-:

Endorsed. r .,,,.
Modified,

ReJected .,.
Date

The public hearing for the above named project was originally held on Janaury 14,
1985, at which time the council ordered the project. Since that time we have been
negotiating with Ramsey County over construction details, preparing plans and
specifications, and acquiring right -of —way and easements for the project. Due
to unforeseen d i f f i c u l t i e s in obta i n i -ng easements from Burlington Northern, the
Maplewood Bowl, and the Department of Natural Resources, the project has been delayed.
M.S.A. Chapter 429 requires a contract be let for an improvement within one year of
adoption of the resolution ordering a project or i t must be reheard.

A public hearing has been called to rehear this project at 7 p.m, on February 10,
1986. Attached is a map:showing'the proposed assessment area. All properties in
this area have been notified of this hearing. Also attached is the proposed
financing for the project from the feasibility study and a revised time schedule.
It is recommended that the council order this improvement by passing the attached
resolution.

mb



4  

r '•

S Fu r'  

yy y

fN y1. CtrnKe... f '. fi •

o

acv

AV

MAFi M '^

Kohlmon Lake _ POND
Gervois 3 / 1

L•e r
v~i

K. 0 N L MA N c`f ,. 
Q

t r _ - {

o _j Co R ., •, W CO

W 3t .
Ix / 
W

23
N W  

CT 2 j ' 

4

PALM C E NllPALM b W -

s' W >' O v 
EDG

CONNOA ON R ''
DE MONT AV ~ 

0
m N

N

CT 0 0
J ` MONK Ay

O g V
ORO AY

O

ZZ W OR KCT v W
z

a _' 
a

F-

m XTAN T AV

60 112 >• c a GE AIS• GGERVAIS AV
dw mo t

v GRANDVIEW AV =

PKWY
m VIKING DR t

L '

OLN . _
Knuckle Head Lake •

r _ COPE CT COPE AV COPE

Keller Lake  '- ARK A  t . 
fi4

olk L V F- AV

CO o RD " 8" LA RIE d &
a LELAND RD AND H R or A

25
y/ \ 

25 = r
W

s i JUN TI N ST c ac CO

RKE AV , R AV
0

AV o / 3 ( 1) CHAMBERS ST  
P (

11 '
E AV

or

DOE 4 / 4, v+ ELDRIDG AV h

T a P
8

v'

r-.
4

K I W RECR" rION
AV SKILLMAN AV ` w

RRIS-- ..,.
Y K N W C OD QW

N ROSEWOOD

LA
N

A

S AV .

HY N At P
AMONi

4
26 r RAl ----- '- -""', - P

28Jl In j
wo 4 L 8fR O S T • • .....

100 A/ 60 ( 2

IL AV ;.; :: •:•:•::: x:" AVi .

r

W AVME R a SUM RO J ...................... ..•: : : :.

a 3 J 3 ....,........ : :: 
4

6 Z
4 RR Ra Q mIPL

N 2 ac

s
i ,

i
c

W V U
W .  

W4KlELD Y d

T  A A/ S >- - W2 / Round = _ m tis̀. V // ,
2 N w NIA AV " L K i

Ix
GU

LA R R AV
i

Q Lake Pho

114 \ . 30 1171 \ 1

61
PA UL 62 64 65

rea

StorMLDrainage Area

IMP 83-
Hearing Notification Map

14 Jan

1985



m-. _ _ ...r........,. , •- •- <....,... ....- tzr_... - n,.. .._ -.1_ -- fir••,- ,I.. v- ..:. ,. ...,..,,. -.. __._ .. _- - -.. .. ..__. P.= ^ *',,...,.,. -.. t_.,.,...snnn amr;w,.

FROST AVENUE RECONSTRUCTION

ADELE TO BIRMINGHAM `

PROJECT NO. 83 -1

ASSESSMENT ASSESSMENT ASSESSMENT C.S.A.H. EST. PROJECTDESCRIPTION UNITS RATE RECOVERY PARTICIPATION cnsT

STREET 758 $ 758

CURB AND GUTTER 5 F $ 11.83/FF 6 $ 62 21 83

STORM SEWER 3379750 188 526,000

Resi) 1, 334 931.9 SF 0.100 /SF
Comm) 1, 042 ,151.9 SF 0.196/SF

TOTAL 399 $ 967,260 $ 1

i

Y



1

PROPOSED PROJECT SCHEDULE

1. Approval by city council (public hearing) @ February 10, 1986

2. Approval by ' MnDOT March 10, 1986

3.—.ApprovalApproval by county board and authori— April 14, 1986
zati on to advertise for bids

4. Receive bids, review with city May 30 9

9 1986

5. Award construction contract by June 20 1986
county board

6. Start of construction Jul y 1 , 1986

7. Construction 95% complete October 1, 1986

8. Complete construction with placement November 1, 1986
of wearing course surface



RESOLUTION ORDERING IMPROVEMENT
AFTER PUBLIC HEARING

WHEREAS, after due notice of public hearing on the construction
of storm sewer and street improvements on Frost Avenue from Adele Street
to Birmingham Street, City Project 83 -1, a hearing on said improvement in

accord.ance with the notice duly given was d u l y held on February 10, 1986,
and the council has heard all persons desiring to be heard on the matter
and has fully considered the same;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE: CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD,
MINNESOTA, as follows:

1. That it is advisable, expedient, and necessary that the City of
Maplewood construct storm sewer and street improvements on Frost
Avenue from Adele Street to Birmingham Street, City Project 83 -1,
as described in the notice of hearing thereon, and orders the same

to be made.

2. The city engineer is designated engineer for this improvement and
is hereby directed to prepare f i n a l plans and specifications for the

making of said improvement.



MEMORANDUM Action by Cou

Endorsed
Modifi. ec ,

T0: City Manager e eote
FROM: Assistant Ci Engineer D,t 
SUBJECT: North Beaver Lake Storm Sewer  -•~°

Rehearing of Public Hearing
Project 83 -7

DATE: February 3, 1986

The public hearing for the above —named project was originally held on

November 26, 1984 and again on February 4, 1985, at which time the council
ordered this project contingent upon the developer of the Beaver Creek

Apartments project dedicating the pond easements. The developer delayed his

project in March 1985 and did not wish to dedicate the easements until restarting
his project. The developer has begun utility construction, on the Ivy Avenue

extension.portion of his project and has dedicated the required pond easements

for the implementation of the North Beaver Lake Storm Sewer Ponding System.
It is recommended that this project proceed to alleviate possible flooding
problems upstream and downstream of the Beaver Creek Apartments, however, M. S. A.

Chapter 429 requires a contract be let for an improvement within one year of

adoption of the resolution ordering a project or the project must be reheard.

A public hearing has been called to rehear this project at 7 :10 p. m. on

February 10, 1986. Attached is a map showing the boundary of the drainage
area, the ponding system and the areas previously assessed for storm sewer in

the drainage area. Also attached is an estimated project cost detail with a

calculated estimate of the assessment rate. This rate of $.0443 per square
foot of property compares favorably to the original estimate of $.0615 per

square foot from the November 26, 1984 heari due to a reduced easement cost.
It is recommended that the council order this improvement by passing the
attached resolution.



r ~ RAIN Are F3C) pAR.

6  zA 3 4 RCP

C.7 ' . ..
r ,•

F ` •

V -

oiler Court

Priva
00001-0

o000 3.6 RCA R YVi A D P .E L N .... .,..,

t :• 1 R s

u • . `

s o
C3

traver M A G N 1 AVE
1

0

Lake
w P0N #

z nJ --

48 RCP-
0

cr t— 0
CASE AYE W L4 zN-

bell

0, 
j

32
LAGA w

i

J

t

18 c m 0 . 01

0,2.4 RCP
0000

A
r . W .;

p

r

r

AVE*



NORTH BEAVER LAKE STORM SEWER SYSTEM

CITY 83 -7
PROJECT COST ESTIMATE

Vllw7. t.L Ut,: L1V1 l.V.Z) L

Excavation - -Ponds 4 and ' 5- -67,500 c.y. X $2.50 c. . 1.68Y $ , 7 50

2. Sediment Basin - -Pond 2--LS 7 40 0

3. Sediment Bas i n -- Pond 1 - -LS 5,700

4.- Channel i ze- -Pond 2 to Pond 1 10 ,000

5. Erosion Control and Seeding 12

Total Construction Cost $ 203,850

Construction Contingencies at 100 20 4OO

Easement Acquis 1 and Channel 5 OOO

Indirect Costs at 28 62,750

Total Project Cost 337 ,

Total Assessable Area 7 square feet

Assessment Rate: $ 0, 0443 per square foot



RESOLUTION ORDERING IMPROVEMENT
AFTER PUBLIC HEARING

WHEREAS, after due notice of public hearing on the construction of a

storm sewer ponding system on the North Beaver Lake Storm Sewer City
Project 83 -7,a hearing on said improvement in accordance with the notice duly
given was duly held on February 10, 1986, and the council has heard all

persons desiring to be heard on the matter and has fully considered the same;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD,
MINNESOTA, as follows:

1. That it is advisable, expedient, and necessary that the City
of Maplewood construct a storm sewer ponding system on the North Beaver
Lake Storm Sewer, City Project 83 -7, as described in the notice of

hearing thereon, and orders the same to be made.

2. The city engineer is designated. engineer for this improvement and
is hereby directed to prepare final plans and specifications for the

making of said improvement,



i

4

i

3

MEMORANDUM

February 3, 1986

To: City Manager Donald Lais

From: Director of Public Safety Kenneth V. Collins .

Subject: Solicitor Ordinance

3
Action. by; CoL],1' cil:

Endorse

Modifie

Rejecte
Date

Attached is a revised solicitor ordinance that was drawn up by the city
staff and our legal counsel.

I would recomend that you review it; and if it meets with your approval,
pl -ease submit it to the City Council to be.acted.upon on February 10, 1986.

KUC: j s

cc Ordinance F i l e



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ATRI CLE :I I I

OF CHAPTER 23 OF THE MAPLEWOOD

CITY CODE

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAPLEWOOD DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. That the Flaplewood City Code of Ordinances hereby amended
by deleting theref rom in its present form and entirety Article III
of Chapter 23 thereof and by substituting in lieu of the same the

fol Iowinq

ARTICLE III .

ARTICLE III

SOLICI'TATIONS

Sec,, 2 3 -31. Prohibited ; Exceptions .

It shall be unlawful for a erson exce t an or anization or anized
am

or c Vic patriotic c ar3.ta a or rel i ious ur os es to so i ci.t
MIN

funds in any manner on the streets of the city.

1W v 00-

p

xx

sue M9

am

BW
w

ARTICLE III

SOLICI'TATIONS

Sec,, 2 3 - 31. Prohibited ; Exceptions .

It shall be unlawful for a erson exce t an or anization or anized
am

or c Vic patriotic c ar3.ta a or rel i ious ur os es to so i ci.t
MIN

funds in any manner on the streets of the city.



IM - -

WIqrVILW . -

Sec. 23-32. Permits for Approved organizations

Any civic, patriotic, chari or religious organization may
conduct a solicitation Upon streets o the city only after

having made applicaitan -to do so to the City Council. Solicitation
shall he ranted said City Clerk on3. to civic, atriotic,

e r religious or anizaitons located in the city or to

co onizab - le fund conunittee com osed of the city citizens

0. reRresenting any national organization of said tyjRe

Sec, 23-33., Permit Application

A plicants for permits under the provisions of this Article -ft

aiiiis wit e City Clerk a sworn statement on a form
v - to be furnished ! 2y the said Cit C er at east artyclay in advance of t e requested ate for ihe so icitation0

d a lication shall be executed b at least two ( 2) dulyappointed officers of said organization or e oca un
conunittee conducting the campaign.

i. • +

r it - -

IM 40

Sec, 23-33., Permit Application

A plicants for permits under the provisions of this Article -ft

aiiiis wit e City Clerk a sworn statement on a form
v - to be furnished ! 2y the said Cit C er at east artyclay in advance of t e requested ate for ihe so icitation0

d a lication shall be executed b at least two ( 2) dulyappointed officers of said organization or e oca un
conunittee conducting the campaign.



Ni
A, i

f

OUT 0 IN

Ta Wk- a-, M-4 a&. ftw am. %.F W QNft a. a- __-MW -0.7 a.am. 

i 3
an,

eeun L
01 %wo_17 X -%A F6- mIL- W A A

fam am fir r

Sec. 23-34, Zimits on Time .

Permits for such solicitation shall not be given far longerperiods - than thirty 3 consecutiVe a s in an calender year .Only . one (1L shah. be issued to an one organizationat an time and shall be onl for one 1 eri.od of solicitation.Permit ranted shall tesi Hate the hours on which street sol.c
may be conducted. itation

Sec. 23-35o Volunta Credenti .

All solicitation made under the provisions of this Article shall

be conducted only by voluntary workers, and said workers s a

car ry pro er credentials proriinently isp aye or a con finer

for the depositing of the offerings, which shall . prnml.nentl _
IP

display the name of the organization conducting the solicitation

and the purpose or why it is being con ucte .

OUT 0 IN

Sec. 23-35o Volunta Credenti .

All solicitation made under the provisions of this Article shall

be conducted only by voluntary workers, and said workers s a

car ry pro er credentials proriinently isp aye or a con finer

for the depositing of the offerings, which shall .prnml.nentl _
IP

display the name of the organization conducting the solicitation

and the purpose or why it is being con ucte .



1

e

Section 2. This order shall take effect and be enforced from and after

the date of its publication,

Passed and adopted by the City Council
of the City of Maplewood this

day of 19860 .

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Clerk

Ayes

Nays --



4 0RD1 NANCE NO

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTI CL'£ 11
OF :CH AP TEP 23 OF THE MAPLEW OOD

CITY CODE
I

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE : CITY OF MAPLEWOOD DOES ORDA AS rOLL T -O S .

Se +ct.jon 1. Tnat the Maplewood City ode of O noes herehy y amended
by deleting therefrom in its present foam and entirety rticle
a e

Y I of
Ater - .2 3 thereof and by substituting in lieu of the same the follown •g-

rrT C1 r r011 rM T rnn tYC-

ARTI CL£ I1

PEDDLERS , SOLI CI TORS .. AID VENDORS.

Sec. 23 - 16. Definitio

or the of this chapter, the following words
and hrases shall have the meanings respectively
inscr bed to them by is sects.on:

Peddler. Any person with no fixed place of business, who

2oet - Irom house o ouse , carryxng or rans ng gaud$ - g
wares or verchandise and offering or exposing such -
merchandise ; not Inc u ing news P ersons .

So3acitor. Apy jLerson who goes f ron house to bouse soficitinQ
csr to F or attee2ting to take orders for the purchase of an
goo-ft , wares or merchandise., including = na azines books
p call or } personal propfr!j o f an nature for d iver
1r a future.

Vendor. An _ pe on wh snakes sales of oods wares or

merchandise from a stand or vehicle located u _ pon pub propert
or a street rig - -

All

r 

m -

ism-

L .'W— +
w

r r e

r .

r _ wz

ice• IP 01 -2 Oftow GW. lip IWM

16 • •

IP fa 40 w •. Qw. • • -

ARTI CL£ I1

PEDDLERS , SOLI CI TORS .. AID VENDORS.

Sec. 23 - 16. Definitio

or the of this chapter, the following words
and hrases shall have the meanings respectively
inscr bed to them by is sects.on:

Peddler. Any person with no fixed place of business, who

2oet - Irom house o ouse , carryxng or rans ng gaud$ - g
wares or verchandise and offering or exposing such -

merchandise ; not Inc u ing news P ersons .

So3acitor. Apy jLerson who goes f ron house to bouse soficitinQ
csr to F or attee2ting to take orders for the purchase of an
goo-ft , wares or merchandise., including = na azines books
p call or } personal propfr!j o f an nature for d iver

1r a future.

Vendor. An _ pe on wh snakes sales of oods wares or

merchandise from a stand or vehicle located u _ pon pub propert
or a street rig - -



0

OWN MR W-ILM

m

Sec _23 -17. Permit ite uired; Exception,

It shall be unlawful for any peddler, solicitor or vendor to
se]LI or atte t to se an Product von an ublic ro ert
c> goad in any area within thee cit or .to -ye a e in door to
door solicltaton or sales within such area without first
bavinciobtained a peruat for this f rom the E An

ddler, solicitor or vendor who is subject to re a

licensing ty -- aqencies of the state or federal overnment and
where such re ulation or licensing -. preempts local re ulations
such peddler, soli or vendor shall be exe from the  r
restrictions of this sect.on.



r - - - -

AL low

ON

FT

Rp dam
r • 

MP a s a • aW2 11P 4p 4k -9

r - • 
e sWor.

15003 19  
s • • -

f•

IR • i • i •

AM IMMWA;% a

Sec. 23 -18. Permit lRequired For Each Company or Individual;

contentsof as to Vehicles .

A peradt shall be obtained — )?y each company, vendor sot icitor

or a er. a applcaiton shall indicate both the name of .
40

ndivi dua l vendor or solicitor anthe Z d the fi nn or corporation
iahich he represents, if any.

If products are. to be sold from a motor vehicle, the application
on- .

shat conta2mL a description of the vehicle, including serial

er license gnu er, =na a and "del, and shall also contain
I? f

the
the ;-name o t e insures providing 1 iabili t cove ra a on

vehicles =
L



fit. ..

IFAIM ..   _ -  - -

ems - - •   -

Sec. 23-19. Permit fee; Issuance.

I on ro er application and the a ment of a fee of five dollars
5) , the city, within ten (10) days of a licat on therefor

jMY issue permits to vend upon the public roads in
the areas desi nated in Section 23 -1, or to ie a e in door4 - 9
to door solicitation of sales within such areas as is deemed
to be in the be interest of the inhabitants . Reli sous
c art to le, atr1ot.c or i an ropic organizations shall be
exempt from the payment of the fee, providing the a forernentianed
or ani zati.on shall --- provide a copy of current tax exempt status
for the applying organization and the current tax exempt status
sh 1 be evidence of Uie exemption from t e ya rnent of the fee.

Sec. 23 -20. Provisions of chapter

Provisions of this Chapter shall not aPRI
court order; nor shall it require a license for newspaperer00

rli.s tributi.on .
P

Sec.23 -21. Term of Permit: Revocation.

No permit shall be issued for any period of time in excess of

00

one year, an any perms may a revoked y the city council
en i s a appear that a perrcuttee as violated any of

the provisions - of VUs MaipLeror Ahas engaged 3.n ac ivi yes

octtradictory to the best interest of the +citrzens of the city .

Sec . 
1

23-22,. Mours of Sale*

Flo peddler,, solicitor or vendor shall enga a in any peddlin ,
so icitin or ven rn w n a cit etween the hours of
8:00x: A.M. and 8:00 PP

No vendor shall sell or

rr
attempt to sell food products from a

XDtcrr ve ice in a rest entra
p

zone.



Sec 23 -23. Prohibition on Private ' remises

Any resident of the city who wishes to exclude peddlers or

solicitors f rom preruses occupied by hi her may place,, !?20n
or near the usual entrance to such premises, a printed placard
or sign bearing the following notice

Peddlers and Solicitors Prohibited."

Such placard shall be at least three and three - fourths inches

long and three and three - fourths inches wide, and the printin
thereon shall not be smaller #man forty -eight point type,.

Na peddler, solicitor or vendor shall enter in or upon any

premises or attempt to enter i.n or upon any premises where

suc premises where such placard or sign .s displayed,

No person other than the }person occupying such permises shall
remove, injure or d su placard o signs

Sec. 23-24. Appli caiton for Permit; Contents Enumerated

Applications for a license required by the }provisions of

this Chapter shall be made to the City Clerk on form

supplied by the city. The application shall state
OW

to plicant's name, permanent address and Il cal

dress, if any.

b) A brief description of the nature of the business

an a goo s .

1c) If employed, the name and address of his /her employer.

d) The names and addresses of the officers or directors of the

I r1r, or or anization which he z.s employed or whit he is

representin .

e) The }period of tie within which he /she indends to !.conduct

activities, whicb inc u es e dates and times o ay .

f) 7be source of supply of the goods or property
to a sold or .:in a case Of ODs or _ Jpr.operty to be

sold by solicitation of orders, where such goods or
products are oca e a e Me - T_ ne

submitted to the city clerk and the proposed method of

delivery.

g)- I f the applicant is a nonprofit, 3reli ions charitable

pa rlo .c or p ilanthropic organization, a copy,-of the

organi tax exemption s to us s a e s upp ied .

Every license Bolder shall Promptly summit to the city any

changes in the foregoing data.



F

5

h) The place and area inhere the applicant intends the business
o be carried on,

tip ' laces of residence of the ap for five (5PP ) earsY
j2recedim the date of the application.

Eve license holder shall proMptly submit to the city an

ch an e s 2n the foregoing data, _

Sec. '.2 3 -25 . Vehicle Sa Liability Ins afet Requirements,Y

Ever s licant who intends to vend " roducts f rom a motor
vehicle shall maintain liability insurance in the amount of at

010- 
least One Bundred Thousand ($100,U Do_ llars for single9
3n uries and Three Hundred an 0 , Dollars for eac
accident as well as , at leas e'en Thousand 10 , 00 Dollars for
property damage insurance,

Sec, 23-26. stations Sale Locations

No sales of goods, wanes or mrchandise may be made from a

stationary ocati.on stern or ve ice on is streets* or
Public s treet Sri g s --o -ways .

When a plicant intends to make a sale from stationary locations
within the city, the license application shall contain a specificpecYfic
description of the propose sae ocatn : No more than one
pergt shall e xssued for a Ming e,: sae locat:on.

Sec. 23 -27, INoise JProhibited.

Igo peddler, vendor or solicitor shall call attention ot his
siness or to Els mer an se Jby crying out,t , lOW2.ng a

bQ rinsinq a bell or bv Anv Loud or amusual Noise.

Sec. 23a-28. INDnTransferable Permit,

All ez issued under the rovis 'ons of this chapter shall
nontrans fer8ble . W refund shall be made on unused ortio sn

of permit except by resolution of the council. Each d ler
sol  cz tar or vend  '

s
ors a secure a separate pernut.

Sec . j2 3 -26 . Possession - Dis laY
t.

All I>ennits issued under the rovisions of this Chapter shall
bLby

P 11
e carried rmt

ace ocons cuousl oste sn its f
busroes s and the armit shall be *jd bited to an of .y fi cer Qr
citizen upon request,

siec _ 2 3 -29 - 23- 30 reserved.



A * St law refexenoes- Bawkers , peaalers., transient mer&iants , N . S . Ch. 329 ;

see par lc sect am .329 .fly and 329.15 , M.S.; authority Of city Cxmcilul,ar y ,
to gyres or license and regulate transient verchants and dealers ha4kers ,

dlers , soli ,citors and canvassers m.S P 412.221, subd. 19; power of cityped
to x tie , control and license transient verc pants , F.S . 4 37 :02

Section -2 is order shall take effect and be enforced f rom and after

the dates ;of its publication.

Passed and :adopted by the City Council

of the city of Maplewood this day
of 19 8.6 .

Mayor

ATTE

Ic ty Clerk

Ayes

N ays



Aotion by C ounc * j :

8
MEMORANDUM

Endorsed.., - ... ,,..—

Eej e eted. -.-,, , ,,..
T0: City Manager Date ..:....

N!S.iti+k :ry.b

FROM: Assistant City Engineer
SUBJECT: Century Avenue Trunk Water Main and Elevated Tank
DATE: February 3, 1986

Water pressure problems in the area north of Conway Avenue and
south of Ivy Avenue extended are increasing. A solution to these

problems is to construct a trunk water main - - -- from--- L-a -r-- enteu

Avenue to Maryland Avenue to connect the Beebe Road pumping station
and to construct an elevated tank. The original water plan calls
for 3 connections between Larpenteur and Maryland: one along
McKnight Road, one along Sterling Street through the Hillcrest

Development, and one along Century Avenue. The McKnight,Road
connection will be constructed as part of the McKnight Road recon—

struct by Ramsey County. Conversations with Ramsey County
engineers indicated this construction will.not begin until May
1987 at the earliest. The Sterling Street connection is believed
to be not feasible at this time due to location problems in the
H i l l crest Development. Therefore, it is recommended that a fe a s i b i l i ty
study be conducted on the Century Avenue connection and the elevated
water tank. A resolution is attached calling for this study.



RESOLUTION -- CALLING FOR PRELIMINARY PLANS

WHEREAS, the City Council has proposed that the area described
as. Century Avenue from Larpenteur Avenue to Ivy Avenue and Water
Service District No. 6-be improved by construction of a trunk water
line and elevated water tower;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD,
MINNESOTA that the proposed improvement be referred to the city
engineer, who is hereby instructed to report to the council with all
convenient speed adv'i'sing the council in a preliminary way as to whether
the proposed improvement is feasible and should best be made as proposed,
and the estimated cost of the improvement as recommended.



oe

MEMORANDUM
f_

Aotion by counoil

To: City Manager Endorsed
FROM: Public Works Director .,.
SU6JECT. Water Serve ce Repl acement- -1851 Clarence Street JRe •

Februaryru a r 2 3 1986 - ed.° ---DATE: y , fate

The attached letter requests the city o re— install a discon 'Y ected water service.
The service was installed by Maplewood in the early The pr.opertY owner
did not choose to connect to the service at that time. Within a few Years a
1 eak .deve 1 oped somewhere in the service. The St. Paul Water Utili disconnected
the service at the main rather than charge Maplewood for the .rePair cost.

The property owner now wishes to connect to city ater. Since t homeownery e

had paid for the service through an assessment they have a reasonable
expectation that a service should be avail

It is recommended Maplewood pa to reconnect the service. The 'Y e estimated cost
for this work is approximately $900.



I am requesting that the city of Maplewood replace the

water service to my property at 1851 Clarence St. (block 5

lots 28- 29 -30). The stub that is in my property was dis-

connected in the mid sixties leaving no possible way for

water service to be connected to my home. Because the water

assessments were paid when we purchased the property, I feel

it is the city's responsibility to make a service connection

available at the city's expense.

Thank You

LZ

qO,



Phone 778 -1199

IOWO0 /01e , JI; c .

Complete .Sewer and Water Installations
1690 ENGLISH STREET ST. PAUL,: MINNESOTA 55109

December3̀0, 1985

City of Maplewood
1902 East County Road "B"

Maplewood, Mn 55109

Re: water service for

1851 Clarence:

Dear Sir:

We propose to furnish the necessary excavation for the St Paul

Water Dept. to make the new connection for the new water connection.
Restoration - as necessary For this installation we quote the sum of
Six Hundred Dollars

Respectfu Sumi

t
pat Daley Ares.



L PATER DEPfAltUdENT .CAM L ST. PAUL
t' cut of ..st Main _Semce connections

eg. No

APpL Ave.St. or ,
o ;

Cod ...

Name

Size of Servic
Hate Cut Off

Auto Fire Snpp1S
Meter Flat Rate

t

f

t y Reason Cut Off
a '

one-

Remark

Ll •

K

I - + - - .. ' , i' • "'y
t •1 • .. w , • ", s• , 

rtr y ,V 4• - - • ' ..

fit: •i' l:. • vr::lY•. Ty Jr.• • w • ' f ' i ' i s•tmss` r , _ Y r's• '

L . . w,i:` }} _ 'la ., '•' ';, ., . a 1.• :..

Y • • v ' ii . if ,' a,,,`i iC .  • t !•1. •• t -.. ir. -
Or, : r • leaf A'.- ..,,JI •••:•'S'1 •.'[' J

STt  ., .. 1 _ '.. i ,'•{ ' 1. I . • 1 ' i f'•: .:. ': 1 .'. 4. Y, 1 y'L.' • , - IVii'  ,• • t i' :; 2 , ^'. F.. • k. .  :+ - J ' a•;:•'i -. rf -•• tc _ -'..t: i .• : 1 s'' . w•Mi.?Cr1.';'ì•. .,.r, n '.i•a •[^ .., - J'

lvt. "' iw• • r a' .' r ., r, t . 1'  ' FY _'.:.. -' .... t` KJI >. +•'''"(+•t .,. f 1Y _ 1 .. . I` ' Yq q• l•. •. • • L.%i • r. y` • ry,I • I`•
J` . h ' t a., J• 1 ••  ••' :. r ` ' :: f  } rG ? F„ . t . . r .ti- r1.

rh.:  . Y • Z• •  s+t a.i 1 :  "• t'rt y  L • • •.! • tert,' - :.. • X. - ...Y r • e i.._. f• -•a .( ,' • f.^ - ". - •' . "'.- ''

a ..: :. 7 . - i ,.
fs+., i'. i'  \ -J, i1' . ... _ ... _  r ..

h '' ° ' a ' • J s , A":1.. 21: ... . .. .. _ • Q.:. r. i •s i• 'S'. n' - -'.• r , . -: . 1._ j,:. '.`. - _iY.• t I ..
r ;... r . r. "7 rY:' ywf; <ilfrrT̀• •:_ ,1k[a 'F .i1Ss;   ! _ rf. - ' i,. •JAY (•'' 1 ...t1 . Y ,`' r.yT,.- Si>i - • v#J ; ':  " . r t' - ' r . r •,r.•• •';.. . 7

a + ., r . f r1r `! ' r. '' s ... a_. •- _.'Sl: •7• - .hJ t ^ t . •2•w ••' L•IIiY+ .l J .r.tir •..=.: K.. Yi
i•tr ..-   

RS[,/•r•ii:ii(1 .. •• -... -- ' 
i• rr nrr +'fi'i: Ai.i/l?: '.:+i a ..

tv,hi`rc: ii.- 'wasl••i:w :+t1.IMr' yj.+r.f..:•':"+.5.w..wla:a: resit,::.:. tX1'+ J1Lii .+sa'I+:i:iOVL[•iNOY. ..1".ti°r:S.ir..,..

C G

LL

n 6n t!
LAstz

AOORESS 9ET'WE_*!

0
COST OF SERVICE

SCHEDULE CHARGE d

CONTRACTOR - o
f Sa

lot 10 OUT T I DE CITY

PLUMBER PERMIT NO. PA CHARGE

SERVICE SIZE METER S METER SET + NG

BY ODATE
r

CUT OFF CHARGE
Si' R E ET W 1 CTH SIZE Cf MAIN

FROST CHARGE

SERVICE FROM fi,Gi,'L

A001T10NAL INFORMATION ON OTHER SICE) ' OTAL

PLEASE TAKE " HIS FORM TO THE APPr.IC•ATION DESK

oo



i

MEMO RAN DUM
Action by Council..

Endorsed,_,

T0: Mayor and Council M®d.f.ed,..sT.

FROM: City Manager e o ctod.n....a ..,

RE Personnel Pol icy Change - Sick Leave Date

DATE: February 4, 1986

PROPOSAL

It is proposed that the City's Personnel Policy regarding sick leave be
revised to correspond with the new Union contracts for the Maintenance,
Clerical-Technical and Supervisory units.

BACKGROUND

The new .Union contracts for 1986 with all bargaining units except the

Police Officers contain two revised provi for sick . l eave. The first

change involves the sick l eav accrual rate. Previously, it provided that

sick leave would accumulate at 1.25 days per month until 120 days were
accumulated and then it would accumulate at one day per month. The new

contract provision provides that the accumulation rate will remain constant

at 1.25 per month even after 120 days are accumulated.

The second change involves the addition of an incentive not to use sick.

leave. This new provision is as follows:

On December 31st of each year a full-time employee with 800

hours or more of accumulated sick leave shall be eligible to

convert sick leave accumulated in the previous 12 months to

vacation or deferred compensation at the employee' current

pay rate on the basis of 2 hours of sick leave for 1 hour of
vacation or deferred compensation. Such conv.ersi on shal 1 . not

exceed a total of 48 hours of. vacation and deferred compensation."

The earliest a new employee could be eligible for the above conversion would

be after 6 years and 10 months of employment (if no sick leave were used

during this period).

RECOMMENDATION

In order to maintain internal equity, it is recommended that the City's Personnel

Policy regarding sick leave be revised to (1) provide sick. leave accumulation

at a constant rate of 1:.25 days per month and ( 2) provide that on December 31st

of each year a full-time employee with 800 hours or more of accumulated sick

leave shall be eligible to convert sick leave accumulated in the previous 12

months to vacation or deferred compensation at the employees current pay rate

on the basis of 2 hours of sick leave for 1 hour of vacation or deferred

compensation. Such conversion shall not exceed a total of 48 hours of vaca-

ti on and deferred compensation.

DFF:Inb



f

MEMORANDUM

Aot -ton b.7 counc:L.1

Endorse
Modify. ed

TO: Director of Community.Development R j e
FROM: Environmental Health Official

cte

SUBJECT: Ramsey County .Solid Waste Master Plan
DATE: January 28, 1986

The current draft of Ramsey County's solid waste master plan contains four
area of discussion that are of interest to the city.

1. The county intends to license this year all garbage haulers that operate.g p
in the county. This should not affect our existing city licensecense for earbay garbage
haulers.

2 .. The county encourages individual cities to start organized collection of
garbage. Organized collection is a method by which the city sets up specific
districts and contracts for the collection in these districts with private
companies. A free system as we have now, allows the homeowner to select any
private company they wish. The.county may request a change in state law in
1988 giving the county the authority.to initiate organized collection.
Currently, only the city has the authority.

3. The county may enact a mandatory recycling rdinance in 1988 if voluntaryy
recycling efforts do not meet the county's established goals. The county will
take the lead in establishing a curb side recycling program.

4.. The county encourages the cities to.initiate their own in -house recyclingy g
programs, such as office paper. We should also continue. to .expand our leaf
composting program

Any response relative to -the master plan should be made to the count in writing,T y g,
no later than February 14, 1986. ' ''



January 31, 1986

AOtion by Council
F.

dorsad..r.. - ..
Modified.....,.

Rej eced.„
fate.

Dear Mayor and Council Members,

This is the Park and Recreation Commission's Activity Plan

for 1986. We are submitting it to you in compliance with

Article II, Sec. 21 -20 of the Maplewood City Ordinance.

We feel we have had a most productive year. We hope this

momentum continues through the coming year.

We want to express our gratitude to the entire Park a.nd

Recreation staff for their assistance. It has been a pleasure

working with them.

Rita Brenner, Chairman

John Chegwyn, Vice - Chairman

Voya Piletich, Secretary

Bonnie Qualley

Donald Christianson

Cecelia Schneider



ACTIVITIES PLAN

Area: Maplewood Citizen Park & Recreation Needs

A committee worked with the M.A.A. to implement upgrading three

diamonds at Edgerton, two diamonds at Harvest, and three diamonds at

Afton Heights. A public information meeting was held following a

community survey for the Lydia & McKnight addition to Playcrest Park.

Currently, a mail survey is being conducted regarding development

ideas for Cope Park. An ongoing Playground Committee recommended

improvements and acquisition of playground equipment for several

parks which included: basketball standards and backboards, volley-

ball equipment at Kohlman and Robinhood; a rollerslide at Maplewood

Heights; and bounce toys, climbers, slides, whirls and swing sets for

other parks.

Area: Maplewood Park and Recreation Commission Member Involvement

We have had on -site meetings at the Heritage Center and the

Nature Center. From May through September, we toured individual parks

prior to our regular meetings which enabled us to track projects in

various parks. Our Commission representatives took an active part in

these and other events: Fourth of July Celebration and Art in the

Park. We have a Commission.member serving on District #622's Com-

munity Education Advisory Board.

Area: Ordinances, Sources & Uses of Funds

We recommended the adoption of the Golf Ordinance. We reviewed
a

and recommended to the City Council Park Acquisition Charges for 1985,

and the fee schedule for reservation of park f ac i l i t i e s . We studied

the structure of tax increment financing.

Area: Acquisition of Park Property

We reviewed and recommended to the City Council the acquisition
of these properties: Cope Park, Geranium Park, Goodrich softball

complex, Hazelwood, and the Playcrest addition at Lydia & McKnight.
We encouraged the city to clear the ownership of Jim's Prairie.



I Page 2 ACTIVITIES PLAN

Area: Review of Proposed Developments

After study and discussion, we communicated our concerns to the

Planning Commission and the City Council regarding these developments;

Beaver Creek apartments, Crestview 3rd Addition, Mary Anderson, trail

from Mailand to Londin Lane, park in Cave's Lakewood Addition, Edina

Realty adjacent to Maplewood Heights, Geranium, Harmony School site,

Hill crest development in area of County Road B & Germain, mini-park

between Highwood & Linwood, mini -park south of County Road B east of

Rice and park site for City Hall by Public Works.

Area: Communications with City Council

We met with the City Council on February 16, along with all the

other Commissions We regret the fact that neither the City Manager

nor any Council members attended any of our meetings this year. We

remain available to the City Council if it needs or desires any infor-

mation on park and recreation matters.

Area: Capitol Improvement Projects

The Park and Recreation Commission was involved i n the following

improvements:

Heritage Center - Insulation of attic

Wallpaper parlor

Repair ceiling and painted kitchen

Pleasantview Park - . Installed 2,865 feet of 8' asphalt trail

Afton Heights - 240' .of 12' fence for Diamond #6

Bleachers

Goodrich - Installed 1236' of asphalt curb for parking lots

Grading and sod

Maplewood Heights - Sealcoated paths

Installed permanent park bench

Edgerton - Bleachers

Four Seasons - Seal coated path

Hazelwood - Bleachers



f" 

Page 3

Area: Goals for 1986

ACTIVITIES PLAN

We plan to continue-to gather pertinent information and to com-

municate with citizens, other commissions, and the City Council. We

are still actively seeking to fill three vacancies through personal
contact and the city newspaper. Through a designated committee and

as a commission, we are working on improvements in playgrounds. The

acquisition and expansion of park and recreational fac i l i t i e s is a

top priority.



y

MAPLEWOOD PARK AND RECREATION COMMISSION

TERM OF ATTENDANCE
SERVICE IN 1985 TERM EXPIRES

Joseph L. Fox 4/70 60% 12/31/85 (Resigned 6/85
1821 N. Myrtle Street

Maplewood, Mn. 55109

Bonnie Qualley 12/74 92% 12/31 /85
2089 Beam Avenue

Maplewood, Mn. 55109

Wm. A. Zappa, Jr. 6/83 50% 12/31/85 (Term expired)
230 Crestview Drive North

Maplewood, Mn. 55119

John Chegwyn 4/77 100% 12/31/86
1631 E. Sextant

Maplewood, Mn. 55109

Rita K. Brenner 9/82 92% 12/31/86
2673 Upper Afton Road

Maplewood, Mn. 55119

Cecelia Schneider 4/84 83% 12/31/86
433 E. Larpenteur
Maplewood, Mn. 55117

Donald E. Christianson 11/77 75% 12/31/87
1111 E'. County Road C

Maplewood, Mn. 55109

Voya Piletich 4/78 83% 12/31 /87
860 Burke Court

Maplewood, Mn. 55109



11 ww!'«r.uu
Q VNONAtS NEtGMTS I 

r—  __ ---- .......•_ _ .._ ___ ®  119

i  -; Y • q» t.

I ,/  
v _ NAA! •..

mil, ,_,_. - r -. ® -- 1 -.` »  .:.... - , 
i

rat tet

t . _ - - 
t. AAIIR tM111 WIF

RIAANw I / - IIpRTN ST. MAUI 

L..A  ...  

a _ _ _  - 37 1 '

v ! ` 
S . •

15  _t
J .

et 

s

s   19

mss  s  v    p c.. [
purpo9es on and snouid ,...... -
nd be toed wte  '  .

T — , - -'. - ~t  .

l -M) M' 11 .yea •a 
A'I / /.r / • •

M • e f anti t i laN: ; fit / •  '
t . S requ ted f   r ..- / 1 Cf :  C 

J••!!••' I  -// { may. J
s.. t

l

A...AIt  1<. 11N1uAAAA Aet At r r .  
f '_  . S _ ! N •.a f(L',    i

r

r  

t - •..

Art iv ' • 7

111 i
L 1 # - tli  •1 _ • •• • - --. t t •' r urti w ' p

l LIIe _ IAI/M e: _ / ! 
lrKr s

U - '
n, , ! u - r \\_. - --_ -.. 11f1f - 1 fiflio flf - 1

ST AUK    : ST. PAUL
a  w. 

M i
r'_ .

r...... ,.

b
T 3

r'1 aCe Existn _ ites «ar s an a e s _ g
M M

a 

fm 
tt3

A

YY .

Re ionol Pocks a   -;:;  
o

9 --- _ 35 __ 1.
t wi `.

110

fi.  rr

Munisi I Parks  - ' `  '`'`=PQ ' ' _
l

0 8n S C8 t ,  '`9 ' ; , .P P : • : • : a[
t

Coun parks
bi  slr

r  i

I .1
w .—  - ;: 

IL_L aurvux9_. arc L , f lo>M' Revised: 
1.1 = ,,. - _ .- - - ,.- _

ptanrangi Note . Numbers re to text . _ _ _ - . ; t ;,? .[_

m Research _ 6 13 84 and 6 -24 8 5 _

Sources: Midwest Planning and Research, Inc ., 1979 8 -25 -85 _ i .. 
M ,1 3 -. -

rauer & Assoc ivtes, 1974 - `' '' ' II _

3 M  li - -

1»
M- -- C of Ma 1e ood Parks De artment , tY P P . ice

ti 3.4
ri

i

J

h

t

lip
M _  

i
33 IrI MAr ,.., 

t.e• a e••.t It1 A Ae.. rAt
rl • e M.l 1l1 eA1rA e•t
fr•t OA.f N/ 0 AN tAtt   .

H ;  [[ t
C

V V 

K.

7'
Z
O

W,

o1/., 
Nt

Y , r

4r ~ . !
w

t

I't

w / NA{

t

a31
I--I

i

3 ....;.er. t - -

Nfw ORT

w
r

3M



MAPLEWOOD
PARKS NVE NTORY SUMMARY

m

J

IV

PARK NAME

1. Western Hills
2. - Roselown Park Pond

LOCATION PROPOSED CLASSIFICATION

Adolphus Street b Crest Court Neighborhood Park
Mt. Vernon b Clark Street Open Space

OWNER ACRES PR FACILITIES

Skating, bvllfeld, ploy area tennisCityY 0

3, Edgerton Park Skillman b Edgerton Street Special Use /Community
cCi

City
4.0

10,0
Undeveloped
Ballfields, skating heltergPlayfield

5. Kenwood Park
6. Maplecrest Park

Bellwood b Kenwood Drive Mini -Pork
Eldridge b Arcade Mini-Park

City 0.5 Play •area, rink
7. Lookout
8.  _Gloster Pork

Gordon b Phalan Park Mini -Park
Frisbie Avenue

City
City

2

0.2
Tennis courts

nUde
9. FI icek Pork

10. Keller, Phalan Park

Neighborhood Park
FrJSt Avenue b Soo R.R. Add to Regional Park

iCitY
Ramsey Co.

3.0
3,0

Ploy ores, bo I 1 fields
Ballfields, buildingKeller b Round Lakes Regional Park /Open Space Renmsey Co, b 268.0 Shelter, •golf course, picnic area, boat landing

11. Timber Park Burke b Atlantic Street 1 3 Neigh ood Pvrk
St. Paul

City 1.0 Ploy area., tennis Nord courts
12. Cope Street Site
13. Gladstone Park

folso 13 and 14)
Cope b Hazelwood Special Us(VCommunity Park
English b Burke Avenue

Condemnation 15.0 ndeveloped
1/3 Neighborhood Park CityY 5,0 Undeveloped

14. Robinhood. Park
also 11 and 14)

Soo R.R. b Skillman 1/3 Neighborhood Park Cit 4,0 Play area, ball
15, Kohlman Pork
6,

also 11andl3)
Co. Rd, 'C' b Cypress St. Neighborhood Park City 7.0 1 f'8o I geld, laHarvest a Brooks Barclay Street ommunity P oy ie Leased rom 10.0

area

Ba I I fie ds

17. Wakefield Park -
18. Hazelwood Park

Wakefield Lake Community /Neighborhood 4rk
Kennard St. b Co. Rd. C' Community la field

Church

Ramsey Co, 41 Shelter, beach ballfi I •e ds, skating
Y Y

Neighborhood Pork
City 48.0 Soccer fields

19. four Seasons
20. Moplewood Heights Park

Gervais b Kennard Street Neighborhood Park
Furness b Maple Lane Nei hborhood Park

Cityy 0 • Play area, trails, tennis courts
21. P oycrest Pa
22• Joy Park

9

Lydia b Barte my Lane Mini -Par
North

City
city/sc

22.0 Pla area trails tennis courts

Ploy area, and courtend of Silver Lake RRamsey County Park Ramsey Co.Y 63.0 Shelters, picnic, ploy area, trails, fishing
24. Goodrich Golf Course
25. Goodrich Park

White Bear Ave. County Spacial Use
N. St,Paul Rd, b RiRipley Ave.P Y Community Ployfield/

Ramsey o.Y
Leased from

14 -2 . 0 Golf Course, shelters
22.0 Ballfields, play area

26. Hillside Park
27. Gethsemane

Nei borhood Park
Holloway Neighborhood Park

Ramsey Co.
city 11,0 Undeveloped

28. Maplewood Nature
Bart lemy b 7th Street Ne Pork
Michael lane

g

Special Use
City /Church 10.0 Skating, bolffields, shelter

Center City 40.0 Building, hiking (roils
29 Lion's Pork
30. Bottle Creek

Margaret b Farrell Streets Mini -Park

McKnight b Upper Afton Regional Park
City 3,0 Hord courts, ploy urea, bollftelds

1 . A tqn Heig is Pa
32. Crestview AdditionF33. A jacent to Battle Cree Neig or Par

Lower Afton b Londin Lane

Ramse Co.
Ramse Co.Y

370.0 Picnicing, skii ng and trails
2-

Ba ie ds, shelter, p o oreo, acing
Mailand Rood Site

34, Pleasant

Mini -Park
Mailand Rd b Lakewood Dr. Mini -Park

City
City

2.0

1.0
Undeveloped
UndevelopedView Park

35. Beaver Cake
Southcrest Drive Neighborhood Park
Beaver Lake

City 14.0 Undevelp

36. Fish Creek
37, County Ditch 18

Count Park/Openen ce

Sterling & 1-694 County Open Space
C"

Ramsey Co.
Ramsey Co.

42.0

116 (planned acres eg )
38. Misr •

Co. Rd. b White Bear Ave, County Open Space
Scattered Ramsey Co. 91.0 (planned acreage)

County Open Space Ramsey. Co.y 60 .o

APPROXIMATE TOTAL ACREAGE: 1,467.0

Rev i sed: 6 -13 -84
6 -24 -85

8 -25 -85


